
VV\ovidv1y, AW'.'.)v\St 1, 2.02.3 

Cbv\rtviov\se Aviviex 

:NiENVA 

To provide plAk:ilic t oVY\VY\evit, prior to the stvlrt of the VY\eetiVlli) plev1se write yov\r vit:iVY\e ovi the sii3vi lAp 
sheet locv1ted ovi the podilAVY\ for the -Pltlk:ilic +let:1rivii3 

2.) 'Roll u::ill 

4) 12.et:1divi0 t:ivid Acceptt:ivice of Jv\vie 2.G,, 2.02.3 Lov\dovi Cov\Vitl.j CbVYlVY\issiovi VV\ivilAtes t:ivid Jltlvie 2.G,, 

2.D2.317ltld0et Adoptiovi VV\e,etivi0 

S) G,eviernl -Pltlk:ilic CoVY\VY\evits 

To provide pltlk:ilic toVY\VY\evit, prior to the stt:irt of tV)e VY\eetivii3 plet:ise writ e yoltlr vitiVY\e ovi the sii3vi ltlp 
shee,t loct:ited ovi the podiltlVYl for tvie 6,eviernl -Pltlk:ilic CoVY\VY\evits 

G,) Svieriff - JiVYlVYll.j Vt:ivis 

A) Scviool Sv1fet1.j 

1) CoVYlVY\issiovier - CV'lt:ise ~vidolpvi 

'o) CoVY\VY\issiovier - 'RoseVY\t:iry Qltlillevi 

A) #6,et'f olArselfie2.scviool CvlVYlpvlic'.)VJ / Ivifo 

CJ) CoVYlVYlissiovier - +/eviry CMllevi 

A) Lov\dovi U>lAVJtl.j -Policy v1vid -Procedv\re +/v1vidkiook12.evisiovis 

1 



10) Covrwnissiovie.r - Vo.vi SV10.ve.r 

A) CovisiderntioVJ of ui resolv\tioVJ pertuiiVJiVIC'.) to tVJe Lov\doVJ Cov\VJ-hj EcoVJoVYliC 
VevelopVYleVJt AC'.)eVJcy 

11) Vire.ctor of Accom1ts uivid 1.?v\d0e.ts - EriVJ'"gice, 

A) CoVJside.rntioVJ of re.coVY\VYleVJduitioVJ to uipprove wu10e o.djv\StVYle.VJts o.s follows: 

1) -PluiVJVJiVJC'.) VeptirtVY\eVJt iVJcretise iVJ tVle tiVYlov\VJt of <j; 3,000 

2.) Jtiil VeptirtVYleVJt decre.tise iVJ tVJe. tiVYlov\VJt of <j; 1447 

13) CovisiderntioVJ of recoVY\VYleVJduitioVJ to tipprove. Al<-PA fv\VJd resolv\tioVJs tis follows: 

1) 1::;tvi 'District, Setit A - W\r. W\orrisoVJ - reiVYllov\rseVYleVJt to Cov\VJ-hj 6,eVJernl fv\VJd 
for dislov\rseVYleVJt towtirds le0t1I fe.es for Le.VJoir Ci-hj AVJVJexuitioVJ ltiwsv\it iVJ tvie 
tiVY\Dv\VJt of$ 36,G:>00.BG:> 

2.) 0tvi 'District, Se.tit 13 - W\r. SVltiVer - reiVYllov\rSeVYleVJt to Cov\VJ-hj 6,e.VJernl fv\VJd 
for dislov\rse.VY\eVJt towtirds le.0t1I fees for LeVJoir Ci-hj AVJVJeXtitioVJ ltiWSv\it iVJ tvie 
t1VY\Dv\VJt of$ 36, G:>00.67 

3) 3 rd 'District.,... W\r. Stitterfield - <j; 0,000 coVJtrilov\tioVJ to G,re.eVJiotick 'fov\tVl 
Sports OrC)tiVJiMtioVJ 

4) 4 tvi Vi strict - W\r. Wviitfield - <j; 0,000 coVJtrilov\tioVJ to G,reeVJiotick 'lov\tVl Sports 

OrC)tiVJiMtioVJ 

C) CoVJsidertitioVJ of recoVY\VYleVJdtitioVJ to uipprove tVJe followiVJl) 0rt1VJts: 

1) ApplictitioVJ / t1cceptt1VJce. of TCI G,rnVJt iVJ tVle tiVY\Dv\VJt of$ 10,000 for f'f 
2.02.4 for title Sheriffs VeptirtVYleVJt - VJD VYltitcviiVJl) fv\VJds 

2.) ApplicuitioVJ / uiccepttiVJCe. for -Petwtiy 6,rnVJts iVJ title tiVY\Dv\VJt of$ 14,400 for f'f 
2.02.4 for title Lilornrie.s - VJo VYltitcviiVJC'.) fv\VJds. 

3) ApplictitioVJ / t1cce.ptt1VJCe. for W\e.VJttil +/etiltVl TrnVJsport 6,rnVJt for f'f2.02.4 for 
title Sheriff's VepuirtVYleVJt - VJO VYluitcviiVJC'.) fv\VJds 

V) CoVJsiderntioVJ of recoVY\VYleVJdtitioVJ to tipprove. liVJe tidjv\StVYleVJts tiVJd/ or tiVYleVJdVYlevtts ivt 

title followivtl) fv\VJds: 
1) Cov\vt-hj 6,eVJernl fv\vtd 101 
2.) -Pv\lolic Lilornrie.s fv\VJd 110 
3) Speciuil"l<evevtv\e (A\2.-PA) fv\VJd 12.7 
4) +li0viwuiy VeptirtVYlevtt fv\VJd 131 
0) G,eVJernl Ctipittil -Projects fv\vtd 171 
G,) School Ctipittil -Projects fv\VJd 177 

2 



13) Pistrik:illltiovi of W\ovitvily12.eports 

1) Approved 13llld0et CDvnvnittee W\ivillltes -Jlllvie 1Cl, 2.02.3 
2.) Slllvnvnt1ry fivit1vicit1I 12.eports for Jlllll.j 2.02. 3-

12.) Covnvnissiovier - Adi:;ivn Wi:;iller 

1) 13ovids i:;ivid Nott1ries 
Jt1devi 13rett 13royles, tviristopvier A CDoper, +/et1tvier Pornvi, IG:;irevi Sviyrel 
Edwt1rds, Wevidell L Ellis, Tvierest1 c,. +tt1vicock, Jeviviifer r' +/icksovi, 12.ok:iert 
+tofferk:iertvi, IG:;irn c,. Kvii0vit, 'f esici:;i W\ejii:;i, W\itcviell Seldovi W\iller, W\t1rciv1 

'f'erry-W\cKevi2.,ie,, r't1llll +t 1?.00ers; (,t,lrlt1 Wi00ivis Sprollll, Aviitt1 Ji:;ivie, StvilliVJ".)S, 
!G:;iilt1 Tlllllock, Lisi:;i W\ Wrok:ileski, Slllviitvit1 'ft1dt1V 

3 





(1) ,,.~Ii• 
t/e,ari"':) 

(2) Ope"i"") of 
Wleeti"") 

(3) 1!oll C...11 

(4) A':)e11d,a 

Adoptio11 

( 5 J Wli11•tes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUN1Y, TENNESSEE 

Monday, Jrme 6, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A lZ.ESOLUTION Al'AEN'DIN6, T+/E l'AUNICTPAL AN"D]sfG,IONAL SUfil2IYISION 
12.EG,l,lLATIONS Of LOU'DON COUNT'/, 1'+/ILA'DEL1'+/IA, 6W-EEN13AC.K AN'D T+/E 1'LANNIN6, 

12€6,IONS Of LENO~ GIT'/ AN'D LOU'DON, fil?.TIC,LE II, 'f'gOC,c"Dl,WE fOR 1'LAT A~OVAL, 

C,, FINAL 'PLAT. 

AlZ.ESOLUTION Al'AEN'DIN6, T+/E i'.ONING, l'AA:E Of LO@ON COUNT'/. TENNESSEE, 
1'l-WSUANT TO WA1'TE12. SEVEN, §13-?-105 Of T+/E T€N N€SS€€ W:Pf AN NOT AT@, TO 
¥HONE ~OW\12-1, SUBllR13AN7Z.ESI"DENTIAL 'DISTRICT TO Cr2, 6,ENEl<.AL 
COl'Al'AEl<.C.IAL 'DISTRICT. LOUDON WUNT'/ TAX l'AA1' 033K, 1',Pil?.C.ELS 1.00, 1.D1, 2 .00, 
3.00, 4.00, '5.00, & c;,.oo LOGATc"D AT LEE +/W'I, LOU'DON WUNT'/, TN, SITUATc"D IN 
T+/E 1ST Lc6,ISLATIVE 'DISTRICT 

AlZ.ESOLUTION Al'AEN'DIN6, T+/E i'.ONING, \'A& Of LOl,fPON WIANT'/. TfNNfSSff. 
1'l-WSUANT TO WA1'TE12. SEVEN. §13-?-105 Of T+/E TfNN€SS€€ W:Pf ANNOTATf:p TO 
¥HONE ~O\'A l'A-1, 6,ENEl<.AL IN'DUSTRIAL 'DISTRICT TOlZ.-1 SUBl,fR!,AN 
lZ.ESI'DENTIAL 'DISTRICT. LOU'DON COUNT'/ TAX l'AA1' 02(i,, 1'fil?.C.EL 0'o(i,.00 LOGATc"D 
AT (i,00012IVE12.VIEW7Z.OA'D LOU'DON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATc"D IN T+/E ']ti, 
Lc6,ISLATIVE 'DISTRICT 

AlZ.ESOLUTION Al'AEN'DIN6, T+/E i'.ONING, WI& Of LO@ON WUNT'/ T€NN€SS€€ 
1'l-WSUANT TO WA1'TE12. SEVEN, §13-?-10'5 Of T+/E TfNNtSSff W"Df ANNOTATfV, TO 
lZ.Ei'.ONE ~O\'A A-2, lZ.l-WAL lZ.ESI"DENTIAL 'DISTRICT TO Cr2, 6,ENEl<.AL 
W\'Al'AEl<.C.IAL 'DISTRICT. LOU'DON COUNT'/ TAX l'AA1' 02?, 1',Pil?.C.EL 111.00 LOGATc"D AT 
'oG,?O +/W'I 321 SOUT+/, LOU'DON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATc"D IN T+/E 312'D LE6,ISLATIVE 
'DISTRICT 

AlZ.ESOLUTION Of T+/E LOU'DON COUNT'/ C,O\'A\'AISSION AC.C.E1'TIN6, STONE 
+/,<Wr,OR 1'LY'D, WEST 1'0RT WIVE, l'AOORIN6, C,~GLE, S+/A'DOW "£,fl'/ LANE AN'D EAST 
1'0RT WIVE, LOGATc"D IN STONE +/,<Wr,OR SU1''DIYISION INTO T+/E 1'U1'LIC 
lZ.OA'DWA'I S'/STE\'A, SAI"DlZ.OA'D LOGATc"D IN T+/E G,tl, Lc6,ISLATIVE 'DISTRICT Of 
LOU'DON COUNT'/, TENNESSEE 

13£ IT12.£W\£W\"!?tl?.tP tvltit tVJe '!?Mrd of uivnvnissio11 of Lo"1do11 U>"111-h./ co11ve11ed i11 
re".)"11tir sessio11 i11 Lo"1doV1, Te1111essee OVI tVJe 2.Grt' dti'i of J"1VJe 2.02.3. 
uivnvnissio11 Cvltiirvnti11 +/eVJr,.i ~,dle11 ctilled tVJe vneetil'I".) to order tit G,:2.0 pvn. 

uivnvnissio11er12.tl11dolpV1's soVJ -Ptirker12.tl11dolpV1 opeVJed tVJe U>"1Vl-h./ uivnvnissio11 W\eeti11".) t?'i 
letidiVI".) tVJe -Pled".le of Alle".)iti11ce to tVJe flti".) of tVJe U1-1ited Sttites of Avnericti, ,:;ii,,d tviei,, 
uimmissioV1er12.tl1-1dolpV1 ".)tiVe tvie iVJVoctitioi,,. 

UpoVJ°Roll u;ill, tVJe followiVI".) covnvnissioVJers were presei,,t: Cvltise12.tl11dolpV1, 'Bill ~et:ivnes, 
"Rosemtir,.i Q"1ille11, 'Bill Stitterfield, ~t:lr"\J WVJitfield, +/eVJr,.i Cl-llleVJ, Joe W\orriso11, Vt:1V1 SVJtiVer, 
Adt:im Wt:iller (~) 

Also presei,,t, w,:;is tVJe "Director of Accor.1V1ts t:111d '!?r.ld".)ets, £ri1112.ice, t:111d Cvlief Vepr.1,t\j, 
T t:1V11V11ie Wt:impler. 

uimmissioi,, Willit:11'11 Je11ki11s w,:;is tit?seVJt frovn tVJe vneetiVJ".) , 

Commissio11 CvltiirV11t:1V1 Cl-llleVJ reG1r.1ested tVJM tvie J"11-1e 2.G,, 2.02. 3 t:1".)eVJdti t?e t:idopted. 
CommissioVJer SV1t:1Ver vnt:ide tVJe vnotioVJ to t:idopt tVJe t:1".)eV1dti t:11-1d CovnmissioVJGr Q"1ille11 
secoi,,ded tVJe motio11. 

Upoi,, Voice Vote, tVJe motioi,, -PASStP "11-ltil-livno"1Sl'j. 

Covnmissio11 Cvlt:1irV11t:1V1 Cl-llleVJ reG1"1ested tV1t:1t tVJe J"1VJe S, 2.02. 3 Lo"1do1-1 U>"11-1-h./ uivnmissioi,, 
W\eetil'I".) W\i11r.1tes \:>e ticcepted. Commissioi,,er SVltiYGr mt:ide tlile motio11 to ,:;iccept tlile mi11r.1tes 
tis writte11. Commissio11er Qr.1ille11 seco11ded tlile motio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie motio11 -PASStP. 

1 



(G,) (SieMrnl l'••lie 

U>ltlltlG"tS 

(?) l>l•"i, ipol &. 

~~io"ol 

S•l,divisio" 

'Re~•lotio"s 

(Gl) l.o"i"~ 

~sol•tio" - /,()OD 

'Riverview'Rood 

(10) lc"i"~ 
~ sol• tio" - e,1,,10 

HW'i 321 So•-tn 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 26, 2023 

Covnvnissio11 Cltlairvna11 CMlle.11 calle,d to t\tie, floor t\tiose w\tio si011e.d 1,1p for G,e,11e,rnl 1'1,11:>lic 
Covnvne11ts. T\tie, followi110 people, spoke,: 

Vt1Yid Twit:)t:)S - Extre.vne, 12.isk 1'rote.ctio11 

Covnvnissio11 CVlairvna11 CMlle,11 calle,d l:>ack to t\tJe, floor Lo1,1do11 C.01,111-h/ 1'la1111i110 Vire.ctor -1'\tiil 
'1,1,111c\tJ re0ardi110 t\tJe, i,011i110 re,sol1,1t1011s. Covnvnissio11e.r Stlfte,rfield m:11,1ested tviat we for00 
a se,co11d re.t1d1110 of t\tJe, resol1,1tio11s s111ce t\tiey viad l:>ee11 re.t1d a11d d1sc1,1sse,d previo1,1sly d1,1ri110 
t\tJe, 1'1,11:>lic +-/eariVJ':), 

A "R€SOLl,ITION Al'A€N'DIN6, TH€ l'AUNIC,IJ't\L AN"D]?ffiIONAL SUBJ?IYISION 
~E6,ULATIONS Of LOl,l'DON COl,INT'/, 1'+/ILA'D€L1'+/IA, 6,R££N1,ACK AN'D T+/€ 1'LANNIN6, 

"R.£6,IONS Of L€NOI'R CIT'I AN'D LOl,l'DON, f\"RTICL€ II, 11?.0CE'DUR€ f0R 1'LAT A1'1112.0VAL, 
C. HNAL -PLAT. 

Covnvnissio11er S\tJave.r vnade, a vnotio11 to approve t\tJe M11i110 resol1,1tio11. 

Covnvnissio11er Satte,rfie,ld se.co11de,d t\tie vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 CV1airvna11 CMlle,11 called for a Voice, Vote,. 

Upo11 Voice Vote t\tJe, vnotio11 l'ASStV 1,111a11ivno1,1sly. (ll/o)l?,ESOLUTION 04'2.4'2 3:A 

A"R€SOLl,ITION Al'A€N'DIN6, T+/€ i'.ONINGi MAJ' Of LOU"DON C.OUNTY T€NN€SSEt. 
1'Ul<Sl,IANT TO CHA1'T€12. SEVEN, §13-1-105 Of T+/E T€NN€SS€€ C.OP£ AN NOT AT@. TO 
"RHONE ~OM"R-1, SUBUR1,AN"RESI'DENTIAL 'DISTRICT TO C-2, 6,EN€12.AL 
COl'A\\\€12.CIAL 'DISTRICT. LOl,l'DON COl,INT'/ TAX l'AA1' 033K, 1'f\"RCELS 1.00, 1.01, 2.00, 
3.00, 4 .00, 5.00, &, (i,.00 LOCATE'D AT LEE +/W'I, LOl,l'DON COUNT'/, TN, SITl,IATE'D IN 
T+/E 1ST L£6,ISLATIVE 'DISTRICT 

Covnvnissio11er 6,e.avnes vnade, a vnotio11 to approve t\tJe i,o11i110 resol1,1tio11. 

Covnvnissio11e,r~11dolp\tJ seco11ded tl,,ie vnotio11 

Covnvnissio11 CVlairvna11 CMlle,11 called for a Voice, Vote. 

Upo11 Voice, Vote, +vie vnotio11 l'ASStV 1,111a11ivno1,1sly. ( ll/D) 1?,ESOLUTION 04'2 4'2 3-$ 

A12.ESOWTION AMEN'DIN6, T+/E i'.ONINGi \'AAJ' Of LOU"DON C.OUNT'/ T€NN€SS€€. 
1'URSlAANT TO CHA'PT€12. SEVEN, §13-1-105 Of T+/E T€NN€SS€€ c.op£ ANNOTAT@. TO 
"RHONE ~O\'A M-1, 6,EN€12.AL IN'Dl,ISTRIAL 'DISTRICT TO"R-1 SUB~AN 
"RESI'DENTIAL 'DISTRICT. LOl,l'DON COl,INT'I TAX l'AA1' 02(i,, 1'f\"RCEL 0'o(i,.00 LOCATE'D 
AT (i,OOO"RIV€12.VIEW12.0A'D LOl,l'DON COl,INT'I, TN, SITl,IATE'D IN T+/E 5tl-l 
L£6,ISLATIVE 'DISTRICT 

Covnvnissio11er Wtorriso11 vnade a vnotio11 to approve tl,,ie M11i110 resol1,1tio11. 

Covnvnissio11er Sviaver seco11ded tl,,ie vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 Cltlairvna11 CMlle,11 called for a Voice Vote,. 

Covnvnissio11er Q1,1ille11 al:>stai11ed frovn voti110. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, t\tie vnotio111'ASStV 1,111a11ivno1,1sly. (6/0)l?-tSOLUTION 04'24'2.3-C 

A"RESOLl,ITION Al'AEN'DIN6, T+/E i'.ONING, l'AAP Of LOUDON COUNTY T€NN€SS€€. 
1'Ul<Sl,IANT TO CHA'PT€12. SEVEN, §13-1-105 Of T+/€ T€NN€SS€€ c.op£ AN NOT AT@ TO 
"R.€i'.0Nt l'ROl'A A-2."RURAL "R€SI'D€NTIAL 'DISTRICT TO C-2 , 6,€N~AL 
COMM€12.CIAL 'DISTRICT. LOl,l'DON COl,INT'I TAX l'AA1' 021, 1'f\"RC€L 111.00 LOCATE'D AT 
'o(i,10 +/W'I 321 SOl,IT+/. LOl,l'DON COl,INT'I, TN, SITl,IATE'D INT+/€ 3"R'D L£6,ISLATIV€ 
'DISTRICT 

CovnVY1issio11er Satterfield vnade a vnotio11 to approve, tl,,ie w11i110 resol1,1tio11 co11ditio11al to 
office sptice. 

2 



(10) l.o"i"~ 

~sol•tio" - Sto"e 
f-/~rl>orRo~d 

Auept~11ce 

(11) f\Ri'A 'f•"ds -
,"''Distri<t 

(12) G;r~"ts -

VCI'f 
Coll~l,orMive, 

TLETA Cost 

s~~ri11~ G;r~11t, 

TCA'D G;r~"t 

(13)S~l~"i 

I"cre~ses - «•~\~ 
'Dep~rtme11t / 

'DG;A G;r~11t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 26, 2023 

Ccvnvnissio11er S\tl.::1ver seco11ded t\tle vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 C\tl.::1irlll'l,;i11 Cl-llle11 c.::1lled for ,;i Voice Vot-e. 

Upo11 Voice Vote t\tle vnotio11 l'ASS'E'P 1,111.::1111vno1,1sly. (Cl/D)1;£SOLUTION OG>2G>23-'D 

A ~ESOLUTION Of THE LOUDON C.Ol,\NT'/ C.OW\W\ISSION AC.C.E1'TIN6i STONE +/!W1,~ 
'BLVD, WEST 1'~T WIVE, W\O~N6i C.Il2.C.LE, S+/A'DOW 'BA'/ LANE AN'D EAST 1'~T WIVE, 
LOCI\Tt'D IN STONE +tAl?.'B~ SU'B'DIVISION INTO THE 1'l,\1,LIC. ~O1\'DWA'I S'/STEW\, SAIV 

~OA"D LOCI\Tt'D IN THE G,tl> LEG!ISLATIVE VIS-rRIC.T Of LOU'DON C.Ol,\NT'/, TENNESSEE 

Ccvnvnissio11er W.::1ller 111'1.::1de .::1 vnotio11 to approve t-lile c-011il1t) resol1,1-t-ior1 , 

Ccvnvnissio11er Q1,1ille11 seco11ded t\tle vnotiol1. 

Ccvnvnissio11 C\tlairvn.::111 C.i-dle11 called for a Voice Vote. 

Upo11 Voice Vote t\tle vnotio11 l'ASS'E'P 1,111a11ivnc,1,1sly. ( Cl/D) 1;£50LUTION QG,2 G>2 3-£ 

'Director of ficco1,111ts a11d 1'1,1d0ets - £ri111?.ice preser1-t-ed t-c, covnvnissio11: 

Cc11sideratior1 of recovnvner1datio11 to approve dist-ril?1,1tio11 of 1t\tl 'District Af?.l'A f1,111ds -
Ccvnvnissio11er +/e11ry C-Mller1: 

1) $100,000 co11tril?1,1tio11 fo 01,1r l'lace Ad1,1lt 'Day C.::lre Ce11ter 
2) $2':i,DDD cor1-t-ril?1,1tio11 to Timeless Telliw fo1,1r1datior1 

Ccvnvnissio11er S\tl.::1ver vnade a vnotio11 to approve t\tle reG11,1est. 

Ccvnvnissio11er1?..::111dolp\tl seco11ded t\tle vnotior1. 

Ccvnvnissio11 CV1.::1irvna11 C-Mlle11 called for a 12.c,II C.::111 Vote. 

Upo111?.oll C.::111 Vote, tlile followi110 covnvnissio11ers voted A'/£: 

Gie.::1vnes, Q1,1ille11, S.::1tterfteld, W\tlitfield, C-Mlle11, W\orriso11, S\tlaver, Waller,1?..::111dolp\tl (Cl) 

T\tle vnc,tio11 l'ASS'E'P 1,111a11ivnoC,\sly. (Cl/D) 

'Director of ActoC,111ts a11d 1,1,1d0ets - £ri11 l2.ice prese11ted to covnvnissior1 co11sideratio11 of 
recolll'1111'1e11datio11 for t\tle followil1t) 0ra11ts: 

1) Accepta11ce of Ve.If Ccllal?orative Gira11t i11 t-1-,e al/l'loC,111-t- of 
$1,/i,'3':i,D% for f'I 2024 .::111d f'I 202':i for S\tleriff's 'Departvner1t -
110 vnatc\tli110 fC,111ds 

2) Applicatio11/acceptar1ce for TL£TA Ccst Slilari\l\t) Gira\l\t for f'{ 

2D23 a\l\d f'I 2D24 for S\tleriff's 'Departvne\1\-t- - V\o vnatc\tli\l\t) fC,\Vids 
3) Applicatio\1\/accepta\l\Ce for TCA'D (TN Ccvnvnissio\l\ OV\ At)il'lt) a\l\d 

'Disal?ility) Girn\l\t i\l\ t\tle al/l'loC,1\1\t of $£:>,ODD for f'I 2D24 for Se11ior 
CitiMV\S 'Departlll'le\l\t - 110 vnatc\tli\l\t) fC,\Vids 

Ccvnvnissio11er S\tl.::1ver vnade a vnotio\l\ to approve t\tle 0ra\l\ts. 

Ccvnvnissio11er W.::1ller seco11ded t\tle vnc,t-iC>Vi. 

Ccvnvnissio11 C\tlairvn.::111 C-Mlle11 called for a 12.oll C.::111 Vc,t-e. 

Upo111?.oll C.::111 Vote, t\tle followi110 covnvnissio\l\ers voted A'/£: 

Q1,1ille11, S.::1tterfield, W\tlitfield, C-Mlle\l\, W\orriso11, S\tl.::1ver, W.::1ller,1?..::111dolp\tl, Gieavnes, (Cl) 

Tlile vnotio\l\ l'ASS'E'P C,\V\a11ivnc,C,15ly. (Cl/D) 

'Director of AccoC,111ts a11d 1,C,1d0ets - £ri111?.ice prese\1\-t-ed to colll'lvnissio\l\ co\l\sideratio11 of 
recovnvne11datiC>\I\ for salary i11creases at tlile +/ealt\tl 'Departvne\l\t frowi t\tle State. T\tlese 
expe11ses are fC,\lly reiwil?C,1rsed l?'j t\tle 'DG!A 6,r.::1\1\t. 

CcvnvnissioY1er W\tlitfield lll'lade a vnotio\l\ to approve t\tle reG1C,1est-. 

CcvnvnissioY1er1?..::IY1dolp\tl seco\l\ded t\tle vnotio\l\. 

Cclll'lvnissio11 C\tlairvna11 C-Mlle11 called for a 12.oll C.::111 Vot-e. 

3 



(14) StM•to"1 

"0•"' - \\like 

Gi~rre" 

(15) "0••~et 

Mi•s-rme"ts / 
l\'MGY!Gh•1'1GWtS -

F•"•s: 
101,115.114',122, 

131,141. 153,111, 

111 

( 14') \'olo"t\'ll~ 

11.eports 

(11) "0o"•s &. 

Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 26, 2023 

l,tpo11Toll u:ill Vote, tVJe followiw~ covnvnissio11ers voted A'lf.: 

TVJe vnotio11 1'-ASStD C1111,,111ivnoC11sly . ( Oil O) 

'Director of f,ccoC1111ts t.rnd 'BC11d0ets - £ri111?.ice prese11ted to covnvnissio11 for co11siderntio11 of 
recovnvne11dt1tio11 to tipprove tVJe StMC11to~ 17011d for W\ike Git1rre11, 'Director of ScVJools. 

Covnvnissio11er SVltiY'er vntide ti vnotio11 to tipprove tVJe ret1C11est. 

Covnvnissio11er"Rt111dolpV1 se.co11de.d tVJe. vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 CVlt1irvnt111 CMlle11 ctille.d for ti "Roll u:ill Vote.. 

vtpo11Toll u:ill Vote, tVJe. followi1111 covnvnissiovte.rs voted Mt: 

Wltlitfield, CMlle11, W\orriso11, SltltiYe.r, Wtille.r, 1?.t111dolpltl, Gie.tivne.s, QC11ille11, Stitterfield ( Di) 

Title. vnotio111'-ASStD C1111t111ivnoC11sly. (Oi/0) WI~IT O(p2 G,2 3-f 

'Director of Acco1,111ts t111d 'BC11d0e.ts - tri111?.ice. pre.se.11te.d to covnvnissiovt for co11side.rtitiovt of 
tipprovtil of li11e. t1djC11stvne.11ts t111d/or re.covnvne.11dt1tio11 to tipprove t1vne.11dvne11ts i11 tvie followi110 
fC1111ds: 

1) C.OC1111ty Gie.11ernl fC11vtd 101 £XHI$IT O(i,2 (e23-Gi 
2) 1'C1117lic Lil7rnrie.s fC1111d W:i WI1ITT QG,2 (p2 3:±1 
3) Covtve.11ie.vtce. Ce11te.rs fC1111d 11tp WI~IT O(i,2(e23-I 
4) 'DrCllf1 Covttrol fCllvtd 122 £XHI$IT O(i,2 (i,2 3-J 
S) -Hi11viwt1y 'De.pt1rtvne.11t fC11vtd 131 £XHI$IT O(p2(e23-K 
tp) Gie.11e.rnl 1'C11rpose. Scviool fC1111d 141 £XHI$IT O(i,2 (i,2 3-L 
? ) 1?.Cllrnl Scviool 'De.l:;,t fC11vtd 1 ':itp WI~IT O(p2 (i,2 3-W\ 
'o) 6,e.11ernl u:ipittil 1'roje.cts fm1d 111 £XHI$IT O(i,2 G,2 3-N 
Di) Scltlool u:ipittil 1'roje.cts fC11vtd Hr WUIT QG,2 (i,2 3-0 

Covnvnissio11e.r Svitiver vntide. ti vnotio11 to tipprove. tvie. t1vne.11dvne.11ts # 1-0i. 

Covnvnissio11er Wtiller se.covtde.d tvie. vnotiovt. 

Covnvnissio11 CV1t1irvnt111 CMlle.11 ct1lle.d for ti Toll u:ill Vote.. 

Upo111?.oll u:ill Vote., tvie. followi1111 covnvnissio11e.rs voted -A'ft: 

CMlle11, W\orriso11, Svitive.r, Wtiller, 1?.t111dolpvi, Gie.tivnes, QC11ille11, Stitte.rfield, Wviitfield ( Oi) 

Tvie vnotio111'-ASStD C1111t111ivnoC11sly. (Oi/0) 

'Director of AccoC1111ts t111d 1?,1,1d0ets - tril'I "Rice. tisked tltltit title re.cord re.fie.ct tvie. distril:1C11tio11 
of vno11tvily re.ports: 

1) SC11vnvnt1ry fi11t111cit1I Sttite.vne.11ts €XHI13IT O(i,2 G,2 3-:r 
2) 'BC11d0e.t Covnvnitte.e. W\i11C11tes £X+ll12IT QG,2 4'2 3-G 

Covnvnissio11er - Adtivn Wtiller vntide. ti vnotio11 to tipprove. tvie followi110 l:?011ds t111d 11ott1rie.s: 

Lt111ssy u:istro, fletitvier Cole., ~11tviit1 A Le1111e.x, Lt111ce AC11sti11 Stitterfield, -Htile.y Strt1cvi11, 
1 tivni Gi, TC11ffi11 

Covnvnissio11e.r Giet1111e.s se.co11de.d tvie. vnotiovt. 

Covnmissio11 CVlt1irmt111 CMlle11 ctille.d for ti Voice. Vote. 

Upovt Voice Vote. title vnotio111'ASStD C11vtt111ivnoC11sly. ( Oi/O) 'EX\IJibit Oy,2 (i,2 3-R 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 26, 2023 

Lo1.-1dovi Cb1.-1vity Cbvnvnissiovi Cvl&1irvn&111 

ATT£ST: 

Lo1.-1dovi Cb1.-111ty Cle.rk 

5 





(1) Ope"i"0 of 
v.leeti"IJ 

(2) Atte"da11'e 

(3) Appropriatio'15 

"'Re-sol1,1tiol'l 

( 4 J A•1endnie11t # 
1 - 'Red•ci•') 
F•nd 122 
$ 40.000 I 
S~eriff's 
'Depo.rtn1e11t 

(<;) Ame•dme11t # 
2 - 'Red-ce 
Jail 1l•d0et $ 
57.412/ 
!l'lCret:\SG 

S~et·iff's 
1l•d0et 
$1'?,4, 322 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 26, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

Budget Adoption Meeting 

"BE IT12.EVV\E\'l\1?tl2.tD tviat tvie l?Mrd of Cov,wnissiovi of Lo£.1dovi C.0£.lvi-hj covivevied ivi re0£.1lar 
sessiovi ivi Lo£.1dovi, Teviviessee ovi tvie 2G>'" day of J£.1vie 2023. 

CovnvnissioVJ CVlairvnaVJ +feVJF\j CMlleVJ called tvie vneetiVJ".) to order at G>:00 pvn. 

Tvie followivi0 covnvnissioviers were presevit: CVlase 12.aVJdolpvi, 'Bill G,eavnes, 12.osevnaF\j Q£.1ille11, 
'Bill Satterfield, G,aF\j Wviitfield, +te11F\j CMlle11, Joe VV\orrisovi, Va11 Sviaver, Adavn Waller ( CJ) 

Tvie followivi0 covnvnissioviers were al?sevit: Williavn Je11ki11s (1) 

Also presevit, was tvie +foVJoral?le W\a\jor '8>£.1ddy 'Bradsviaw, "Director of Acco£.1V1ts· aVJd '8>£.1d~ets 
EriVJ 12.ice, avid CVlief Pep£.1t\j derk:, Tavnvnie wavnpler. 

Tviere was viot aviyovie wvio si0vied £.IP for tvie G,evieral 1'£.1l?lic Covnvnevits. 

Covnvnissio11 CV1airvna11 CMlle11 t£.1rvied tvie vneetivi0 over to Pi rector of Acco£.1vits avid 1?£.1d0ets 
Erivi12.ice to 00 over tvie f'/ 2022-2022 t>£.1d0et. 

Pi rector of Acco£.1vits a11d '8>£.1d0ets Erivi 1?.ice re6\£.1ested covisideratiovi of recovnvnevidatiovi to 
approve A l2.esol£.1tiovi VV\ak:ivi0 Appropriatiovis for tvie Vario£.1s f£.1vids, Pepartvnevits, 
Ivistit£.1tiovis, Offices avid A0evicies of Lo£.1dovi Co£.1vi-hj, Tevi\lJessee for tvie year l?e0iviviivi0 J£.1iy 
1, 2023 avid evidivi".) J£.1vie 30, 2024. 

CovnvnissioVJer Sviaver vnade a vnotiovi to approve tvie l?£.1d0et proposal. Covnvnissio11er 
12.a\lJdolpvi secovided tvie vnotio\lJ. 

Covnvnissio11er Sviaver VY1ade a vnotiovi to avnevid tvie l?£.1d0et resol£.1tiovi l?y red£.1civi0 f£.1vid 122 
for tvie year 2023-2024 l?£.1d0et l?y t 40,000 for a veviicle for tvie Svieriff's Pepartvnevit 
tviat cavi l?e p£.1rcviased viow vs. \IJel<t year's l?£.1d0et. Covnvnissio11er Waller seco\lJded tvie vnotio\lJ. 

Covnvnissio11 CVlairvna\lJ CMllevi called for a12.oll 0::111 Vote. 

L,tpovi 12.oll 0::111 Vote, tvie followivi0 covnvnissioviers Voted A'IE: ~VJdolpvi, G,eavnes, Q£.1ille11, 
Satterfield, Wviitfield, CMlle\lJ, W\orriso11, Sviaver, Waller (CJ) 

Tvie avnevidvnevit 1'ASStD. 

Covnvnissiovier Wviitfield vnade a vnotiovi to avnevid tvie appropriatiovis resol£.1tiovi ivi tvie Co£.1\IJ-hj 
G,evieral f£.1vid to red£.1ce tvie Jail operativi0 i?£.1d0et l?y t St,3'12 avid ivicrease tvie Svieriff 
operativi".) l?£.1d0et l?y t 134,322 for a total ivicrease ivi tvie Co£.1vit\j G,evieral f£.1vid ivi tvie 
aVY10£.1vit oft '1G>,CJS0. Tviis vnotiovi is to vnove two correctiovis ".)£.lards to correctiovis ser0eavits 
avid elivnh'late 1 correctiovis ".)£.lard positiovi ivi tvie Jail. Tviis vnotio\lJ will also add a11 additiovial 
positiovi for avi i1'1Yesti0ator avid ivicrease tvie followivi0 acco£.1vits to tvie re61£.1ested avno£.1vit ivi 
tvie Svieriff's operativi0 i?£.1d0et: Staff Pevelopvnevit, f£.1rviit£.1re/fil<t£.1res, Law Eviforcevnevit 
t6\£.1ipvnevit, avid Office t6\£.1ipvnevit. Covnvnissiovier Waller secovided tvie vnotiovi. 

Covnvnissiovi CV1airvna11 CMlle11 called for a 12.oll Call Vote. 

L,tpovi1?.oll 0::111 Vote, tvie followi\lJ".) covnvnissioviers voted A'IE: 

G,eavnes, Q£.1ille11, Satterfield, Wviitfield, CMlle11, VV\orriso11, Sviaver, Waller, l2.a11dolplil ( CJ) 

Tvie avnevidvnevit 1'ASSEP. 

Witvi vio f£.1rtvier avnevidvnevits l?ei\lJ".) offered, CV1airvna11 CMlle\lJ called for a 12.oll 0::111 Vote ovi tvie 
Avnevided Appropriatio\lJs 1?.esol£.1tio11. 

l.,tpovi1?.oll 0::111 Vote, tvie followivi".) covnvnissioviers voted A'/E: Q£.1ille11, Satterfield, Wlilitfield, 
CMlle\lJ, VV\orriso11, Sviaver, Waller, l2.a11dolpvi, G,eavnes ( CJ) 

Tvie vnotiovi 1'ASSEP. 

1 



(~) T"x Lev,, 
1<c.sol1At io11 

(7) l\ppropri"tio"s 
"'Resol1.-1tio\'I -
Nol'l-l'rofst 

(6) l\»1011d"1t11-t It 1 
- EDI\ 2 ~e"r 
wi-t~dr,.wl lettor 

C.,odoo O,oo<, D>mmi,sioo Moo<io, Mioo<~. Mooaa,, '""" o,, '°" mtw 
Vi rector of Acco1,1nts trnd '!,1,1d0ets Erin l<ice, r&(11,1ested ConsiderMioVJ of rec:vneVJdMion to ~ 
t1pprove, A 1<esol1,1tioVJ fixiVJ".) tvie, T t1X Levy iVJ Lo1,1doVJ u,1,1nty, TeVJVJesse,e, for tvie, fisct1l 'fet1r 
Be0i11VJiV1'3 J1,1ly 1, 2023. 

CovnVllissioner Svit1ver V11t1de bl vnotioVJ to blpprove tvie, resol1,1tion to set tvie, tt1x rnte, of 
$ 1.S1B3 CoVllVllissioner Wt1ller secoVJded tvie, vnotioVJ. 

CoVllVllission CV1t1irV11t1n C,1,1//e,n ct1l/e,d for t1 l<o/1 Ct\11 Vote. 

l.ApoVJl<o/1 Ct\11 Vote, tvie followiVJ".) CoVllVllissioVJers voted A'ft: Q1,1il/en, St1tterfield, Wviitfie,/d, 
C,1,11/e,VJ, VV\orrisoVJ, Svit1ver, Wt1ller, l<tlVJdolpn, 6,et1V11es ( GJ) 

Tne, vnotioVJ 1'ASStV. 

"Director of Acco1,1nts t1nd '!,1,1d0ets trinl<ice, re(11,1este,d CDVJsiderMion of recovnvneVJdMioVJ to 
t1pprc,ve, A 'J<e,5c,/1,1tic,VJ VV\t1kin0 AppropriMioVJs to Non-1'rofit Or'3t1V1i2-Mions Servin".) Lo1,1don 
Co1,1VJty, TeVJVJesse,e, for tne 'let1r 'Be".)iVJVJiVJ0 J1,1/y 1, 2023 t1VJd f:VJdiVJ".) J1,1VJe, 30, 2024. 

CoVllVllissioner Wviitfie,/d vnblde t1 vnotic,VJ to blpprove t\tie, resol1,1tion. CoVllVllissioner Wt1ller 
seconded tvie, Vllotion. 

CoV11V11issio11er Snt1ver Vl'1blde t111 t1V11eVJdvnent to t\tie resol1,1tion tnM t1ioVJ0 witvi t\tie, f1,1ndiV10 of 
$ H?,000 l?ein0 sent to tne Lc,1,1don Co1,1VJty Eco110VVJic Pevelopvne11t bl".)eVJC'i t\tit1t t1 letter t1lso 
l?e seVJt wit\ti tne i11terloct1/ t10reevneVJt for wit\tidrt1wl frovn t\tie pro0rt1vn wit\tiiVJ two 'jet1rs. 
CoVllVllissioVJer Wt1ller secoVJded t\tie t1vne11dvneVJt. 

CoVVJVllissioVJ CVlt1irV'llt1n C,1,11/e,11 ct1lled for bl l<o/1 Ct\11 Vote. 

l.ApoVJl<o/1 Ct\11 Vote, tvie followiVJg coVVJV'llissioners voted ME: St1tterfield, W\tiitfie,ld, C,1,11/el'I, 
VV\orriso11, SntWer, Wt11ler,l<tlndofpn, 6,et1VVJes, Q1,1illel'I, (GJ) 

T\tie t1V'lleVJdvneVJt 1'ASStV. 

Witn VJo f1,1rt\tier t1vneVJdvne\'itS l?eil'lg offered, CVlt1irV11bl11 C,1,11/e,l'I ct11/ed for t11<oll Ct\11 Vote oVJ t\tie, 
AVVJended NoVJ-1'rofitl<esol1,1tioVJ. 

l.ApoVJ12.oll Ct\11 Vote, tne followiVJ".) coVVJV'llissio11ers voted ME: Wnitf1e,/d, C,1,11/el'I, VV\orriso\'i, 
SvitWer, Wt1ller, 1<t111dolp\ti, 6,et1V11es, Q1,1il/e11, St1tterfield, W\tiitf1eld ( GJ) 

T\tie vnotioVJ 1'ASStV. 

T\tiere l?eiVJ".) 110 f1,1rtvier 1?1,1si11ess, t1 vnotioVJ l?eil'I".) d1,1l'i V11t1de l?y CovnVVJissio11er S\titWer t11'1d 
seconded l?'j CoVVJVVJissioVJer Wt1ller tvie J1,1ne 2t;,•", 2023 'B1,1dget Approvt1I VV\eeti110 stt11'1d 
t1djo1ArVJed tit G>:20 pvn. 

ATTEST: 

Lo1,1don Co1,111ty Clerk 

2 





The Family Resource Centers for Lenoir City & Loudon County Schools are proud and excited to announce the 
launch of a new countywide school attendance awareness campaign titled "Get Your Sclfic 2 School!". Since 
the scare of the Corona virus, it bas been difficult for many to return to a so-called "normal", and our students' 

regular school attendance is no exception. 
The main goal for Get Your Selfie 2 School! is to unite Loudon County through community partners and 

sponsors from individuals, businesses, corporations, civic groups, non-profit service providers and faith-based 
organizations to assist in promoting the importance ofregular school attendance and to decrease school chronic 

absenteeism. All the committed community partners and sponsors are encouraged and appreciated for 
promoting regular school attendance in their own and unique ways as they move through their daily operations 
or workplaces. Be reminded that many of those operations and workplaces involve people who are the parents 

of our students and reinforces the campaign's goal. 
Children that attend school on a regular basis are highly likely: 

• To develop positive attitudes regarding academic learning, routines and work ethics. 

• To become an adult who is a productive member of our community. 

• To be a responsible highly motivated regular employee that: 

0 Understands a teamwork concepts, has an increased knowledge base of business goals and has 

less out of work time decreasing negative company culture and financial loss for businesses and 
companies. 

0 Has increased on job time and performance decreasing lost time rates. 

0 Has enhanced verbal and written communication skills. 

Students experiencing chronic absenteeism is a growing national concern and children that do not attend school 
on a regular basis are more likely: 

• To have a higher school dropout rntc nnd huvc increased involvement in juvenile crimes. 

• To have poor workplace perfonnance and are less productive members of our community. 

Please get involved! To becoming a community sponsor, partner or to learn more please contact: 

Lenoir City Schools -Susan Fox, FRC Director or Loudon County Schools • Cindy Purdy, FRC 
Director 

Email: ~@lenoircit:xschools.net 

Phone: 865-986-0518 

Email: P.urdy£.@1oudoncoun!Y..org 

Phone: 865-986-2036 ext 14615 



February 2023 

The Lenoir City Schools Family Resource Center is honored to have your business or civic 
group as a community partner/sponsor for the #GetYourSelfic2School attendance awareness 
campaign. Since your agreement, we have been actively creating the next steps in our project. 
As a reminder, the main goal for #GetYourSelfic2School is to unite the Loudon County 
community to assist in promoting the importance of regular school attendance and to decrease 
school chronic absenteeism. We know that workplace absenteeism can result in higher costs for 
employers, lower employee morale, and loss of productivity, which may lead to a financial loss 
to both employer and employee. 
We encourage you to stay actively engaged with us as we begin the roll out of the campaign. You 
may ask, how can I help? 

1) Proudly display on your front door or window the Selfie logo cling stickers that is 
included with this letter. 

2) Communicate the #GetYourSclfie2School information to others 

3) Display the message in other areas of your business, such as highway message boards, 
employee work rooms, customer handouts, etc. 

4) Take a SELFIB for us and submit to: frc@lenoircityschools.net (This will be used by 
Lenoir City Schools on social media, school displays, and other areas of high exposure to 
promote your business and our campaign.) 

The staff at LCS Family Resource Center will continue to provide information and media 
information as we get closer to the start of the 2023-2024 school year in late July 2023 . 
111e month of September is national Attendance Awareness Month. We plan to encourage 
high participation to promote the positive message of school attendance during this time. 

Please stay involved! If you need additional information or have questions, please reach 
out to us. We may be reached at 865-986-0518 or ~ lenoircityschools.net. Thmik you 
for your time and dedication to reducing chronic absenteeism. 
Sincerely, 

SusanH. Fox 

Attendance Supervisor 



\)~Q\\U P ~R1NER or 

Get 
SCHOOL ATTENDANCE CA~P MG~ 

-----
Supporting our students, families, and community. 

LenQir Gity Schools. and., their F.a.:m.ily .. Re&ource. Center . 
,t,,·•-f:._;_}IL._.J:6. -"""' ' .. . . .. _· . . : ' -.- '_J_._... 'k--.~~- _ .• _' : . . ~---•r<f ---··• ,_,. .. _, __ ;1k.._··•,-:.• •. •. ,.., .... . i~i.~ 

- ~~ ........ ,.~ 



LENOIR CITY 8c LOUDON 

COUNTY Sc:HOOLS 

Partner /Sponsor Commitment 

□ I am interested in learning more about the #GetYourSelfie2School campaign. Please contact 

me to set up a meeting or phone visit. 

D I would like to partner for the #GetYourSelfie2School campaign. 

As a partner, I agree to: 

□ Market and promote 

D Provide a selfie picture 

D Display Selfie images in my place of business 

D I would like to be a sponsor for the #GetYourSelfie2School campaign. 

As a sponsor, I would like to provide: 

□ Financial Assistance for student incentives 

D Gift Cards for products 

□ Other --------------------
□ Thank you for the opportunity but currently I am unable to participate. 

Business/ Company Name: ________________________ _ 

Contact Name: -----------------------------
Email: --------------------------------
Phone Number: -------''------------------------
Address: -------------------------------
Signature: ______________________________ _ 

Print Name: Date: ------------------ ----------
Please mark your desired campaign representative: 

D Lenoir City School Family Resource Center 

D Loudon County Schools Family Resource Center 





Disal>ililil's und Pregnancy 

Srclion 2.1 0 

ft is the County's policy to comply with the Americans With Disabilities /\ct. :-1s 
:-1mcndcd. (.AD1\AA). the Prcg, 11::mt Workers 1-'airness /\ct nJWFA ''). and other arplicablc laws 
prnliibiting discrimi1m1in11 against qmilillccl employees and applicanls with respect lo any terms, 
privileges, or co11clitio11s nr employment heecJt1se of a disability 01· limitMinns rclatccl to 
preg1in11cy, childbirth, or relc11ed concli1ions. This policy r1pplies to all pcrsonnd rn1cl c111plny111ent 
p1-r1cticcs. The Cou,1ty enclorscs the rn<111di!lc cil' the /\ DJ-\;\/\_ l'WFA . m1d other c1pplicable laws 
to remo ve barriers which prevent qwdilicd inclividwils ,vith cfo,:1bil it ics or lilllitalions rclatccl lo 
pregn:rncy , cl1ildbir1h, cir ,·clnted co11cii1io11s Crom cn_ioying. the s,1111c ernploy111c11t opporlunitics 
th;it arc nv:1ilable 10 persons without di sa bilities nr without li111i1a1io11s rclnted 10 prcsnn11cy. 
chilclbirth. or rclatcd conditions. 

Rcilsonahle :1ccorn111odntiuns 1,vill he provided 10 qualified disabkd applicants and 
c111ployecs with know11 limitations. i11cl11ding li111itutinns rcl:tted In prcg1wncy. childbirth. ,111cl 
rclalcd cnnditions::rncl who require nn accornmndc1ti(1n in order lo pcrforn1 ess\.~lltial job 1'1111cticllls . 
unless such ,1ccrn11rnodario11 \Vnuld cm1sc i111 1mduc lwrdship. 

Disabled employees rn1d applic:inls ,1ml tho;;,~ with limitatioi1s rc.:lrnecl tn pregnancy. 
childbi11h. or related conditions ru-c invited 10 idcntiJ'v ni,y proposed n.: ,-1so11abk :1crnrnmocla1ion 
that \V(Ju!d enable them to sulely pcrl<irtn lh\.: essential function;; of the position lo their 
supervising Counl:-,1 onici,il or Ocpnrlrncnt Hc~1d. or to l •:1nployec lknelits. curTcntl:-,1 Whit11t:y 
C,ildwcll . Tlw Cnunly will consider all job accn111rnodatin11 requ~·sts. and respond tn such 
requests ,vithin <1 1T,1srniable period nr tim,~. l1ilc>r1m1tio11 regarding nny disability ,rncl other 
mcclical inforrrn1tio11 w ill be kept conlidcntial in accordrn1ce witl1 kderal a11d state law <1nd 
rl'l:-1i11ed i11 sep,mitc ,nedic,d files. 

14 



PART 3. COMPENSATION POLICIES 

Hours of' Work And Pay Day 

Sedinn 3.1 

The County establishes hours or work for each position. based on the needs or service 
.1ncl the ncccls of the public. The st8rting and cncli11g times of shifts varies by ciep8rtmcnt mid 
may vnry during cli ffcrcnt times of llie yet1r. The normc1I work week !'or rnost cinplnyecs, 
cxclu<ling the Sheri fr s Office, consists of' ron)' (ti()) hours. 

Currently, hourly employees arc paid every two (2) wctks ,rnd salaried crnployees are 
pc1id twice a 111011th . l·:lection workers me paid r1t the end of c,ich ekction cycle, including pay 
for early voling, elec1io11 clay, and training. 

17 



Computers, Telephones nnd Other Elcclronic 
Communication Systems and Equipment 

Section (i.16 

The Cm,nty owns, lenses, nrnintains, or operntes various electronic commimicalion 
systems and c:quiprnent, including hut not liniitccl to , computers, software, 1.t:lcphnncs, voiccmail. 
facsimiles, telecopiers, copiers, post,igc meters, e-mail, the lntcrncl, the Web or other electronic 
communication system, network or equipment. 1\II such clcctrnnic comrnunic,tlion sy::;Lems and 
CC]t1ipmen1 and all com1mmic-1tions, data, ,llld inli:mnat.ion crcntccl, sent, transmitted by, received 
from, or stored in these electronic communic,1tio11 syst~:ms ,mcl equipment nrc and remain at all 
times the property of' the County a11d r1s sucil arc to be used solely for job-related reasons 
concerning uUicial County business. The 11sc or· these electronic co111111u11ieatio11 systems and 
equipment for pcrsonnl or no11-_job-!'e!atcd purposes is strictly prohibited. In addition, all 
conespondence and activity oJ' County employees in the i'orrn ol' ekctronic mail rnny be a public 
record under the public records law c1!1d may be subject to public inspection in accordance with 
state lnw. 

The County recognizes that l'arnily and other emergencies may <lCULSionally occur, and in 
such instances, the use ol' Lelephones liJr personal purpos~:s is permitted, but the frequency mid 
duration of such cal Is should be kept to a minimum . Employees should ask family members :mcl 
friends not to call them at work ulllcss it is an emergency . Pcrsnnal long distance calls are 
prnhibitcd except with the permission of the cmployeL~'s supervisor, and the employee must 
reimburse the County for any personal long distance calls. F,rnployel~S should use a personal 
plHJ11c during breal,s and lunch for persomtl phone cc1lls. 

Employees arc not pcrrnilled lo u.-;e. a cude or password, access a message or file, or view 
or retrieve any slnred cnmmunicatio11 unless ;:iuthorizccl t·o do so or unless they have received 
prior clcMance l'rom their supervisor. /\11 codes and passwords arc the properly oJ' lhe County, 
nncl an employee may 1101 use ::i code or c1 password tltal hns nnt been is.-;uec..1 Lo him or her or that 
is unknown to the County or l)cpartrnenl. l~mployees should keep their codes and passwords 
conficlcntial nncl not disclo.-,;e them to anyone. 

Employees nrc: cncot1rngecl lo use ;-tt1thorizecl electronic comrnunication systems and 
equipment tu ;1ssisl them in performing their jobs. However, such use is " privilege and nnr a 
right and it must be done properly and ethically in accordc111ce with all ,1pplicablc licenses, 
copyrigl1ts, patents, rules , laws ancl rcgul:1tiuns. Employees arc r·csponsiblc for the content ol'all 
text, messages, information and com1m1nicatio11s that they send or receive. Employees should 
not cli selosc nicssngcs, in fc.irnrnti on or other c.orn 111 uni cations Lo o I.her employees or incl ividual s 
w!io arc not authorized to receive tl1<:;rn . The improper or unethical use or rnisuse or any 
clcclrnnic cornmuniccition systems imd equipment will not he tokratecl . Employees who violate 
this policy nnd use County electronic cnrnntunicaLion systems for personal purposes do so at 
their own risk. 

75 



Tn mid it.ion lo the l'nrcgoing, employees arc prohibiled li·urn : (I) creating, accessing, 
sending or receiving mess,1gt:s, joke.-:;, pictures, images or other dat:-1 or rnaterinl or 
cnrnmunicnlion thal may lie considered pornogrnphic, obscene, sexist, racist, harnssing, 
rnulicious, 1hreatc11ing, olfonsivc, disruptive:, dcfan1ntory, infh111111rnlory, indecenl , disparaging, 
i.Ucgal or that \:voulcl viol,11c the Co11r11y's Sexual mid Other l)isc:ri1nin81ory Hrm1ssme11t Policy 
(See Section (). 9); (2) browsing in restricted content Wc:b or other computer siks; (3) 
downloading any data or makrial which is nol directly related tn the employee's job without 
prior supervisory approval; (4) downlm1ding software or applic:1tiun prognm1s without prior 
supervisory approval (because or the pntc11tial for c111bedclcd viruses. interference with the 
Coun!y's solhvarch'1pplication progrc1ms, and/qr unLesled solhvarc/npplications); (5) participating 
in Web-based or other surveys without prior supervisory approv;,1]; (G) using subscription-based 
services without prior supervisory approval; (7) copying or dissemina1ing copyrighted 111<1llcrs: 
illlcl (8) receiving, cluplic<lting, retrieving, removing, copying, or altering any file, message, 
password, coclc, progrnm, and the like witl,om proper authorization . Cnunty cn1plnyccs arc nor 
permitted to use County networks, sys tc1r1s and equip1m:nl 10 cre<1te, posl to or brumlcasl to any 
biogs, poclcc1sts, wcbcasts or any similar methods of transmission, rcgardlc;ss ol' whether the 
content is wnrk-rclalcd or 11ol. 

Employees have no expectation of privacy in connection with the use of these 
electronic cornm1111ication systems and equipment· or with the creation, trn11smissio11, 
receipt or sforngc nl' information therein . 1\1 its cliscrction and without notice, the County may 
monitor (i .e. read, listen, view, relrieve, clclcte) the use of these clcctro11ic communication 
systems nnJ equipment and the infornrntion therein 10 ensure !hat such use is consistent wilh !his 
policy , con,-:;isLenl with lhe Coun!y's lcgiti1nalt business and governmenl interests, and for other 
legitimate purposes . l•:mployees should be aware that, even when a message, file, docurncnl or 
other communication is erased or when n Web siLe or program is closed. it is still possible to 
flccess or to rccrcu le the message, file , cl0Cl1111c:nt or nthcr cni11111u11icaliun or 1.0 locate the closed 
\Veh sile or progrnm. 

Employees suspecling or learning of any improper use of electronic communication 
systems and equipment or any violation or this policy should report it immcclintcly to their 
supervisor. Employees ,vhn violalt: this policy arc subject !n discipli1rnry action up lo and 
inclucling !crn1inalinn . 

76 



Tnwcl/Expcnsc Reimbursement 

Section 6.J 8 

Loudon County will reimburse employees for rcc1sonable ,me! authorized expenses 
incurred while trnveling nn official Cou11ty business . l~xccpt where cxplc1ined below, all 
expenses should be approved in ,idvance tn the extent possible. 

Claims rm lodging costs should be submitted in adva11cc to the Finance Depmlment 
c1long with ,1 completed copy or· the cn111crcncc: rcgistrntio11 form . The cost 01 · lodging will be 
made p<1yablc directly to the l~tcility . r::rnployccs should use lodging 1:-icilities that offer a 
government rntc. The County encourages employees to improve their technical and professional 
skills and knowkclgc by ,illcnding jub-related cunferenccs, workshops, seminars cmd trc1i11ing 
sessions . With prior approval from the employee's supervisor, the County will pay for the cost 
of Lhese progr:m1s by paying the lee directly tn the sponsoring company. 

Claims for travel/expense reimbursement should be submitted within thirty (30) days of 
incurring the expense on frirms provided by the Fim1nce !Jepartrncnl. Claim forms rnust be 
signed by the employee and the employee's supervisor. Receipts !'or all clc1imecl expenses should 
be atlacbed to Lhe claim li1rn1 . [~mployees using their perso11al vehicles for authorized travel will 
be reimbursed on ::i per mile basis al the existing mileage rate. 

Trnvel expenses excluding mileage and lodging (" per diem": i.e., meals and incidentals) 
will be reimbursed at the maximum rate approved by the State of Tennessee for c1ll locations 
outside the rnelropolitan areas al the lime ol' travel. Tl' a rneal is provided through the conlerencc, 
employees are not eligible for <111 expense reimbursement for that meal. Employees are not 
required tn submit receipts for menl expense reimbursement 1.rn1ou11ts up to the maximum per 
diem <1mount. Employees will receive the approprir1tc per diem 1·ci111burscmcnt upon return from 
the busincss-rclttlcd travel. 

Aclwrnce per diem will only be issued under cxm1orcii1rnry circurnst:rnces, such as if c1n 
official or department hcacl can justify cxtrr1orcli11ary circu111stn11ccs tlwt wr1rrrn1t a11 advance. The 
justirication must be. in writing to th e Accounting Dep,·1rtme11I. When advance per diem is 
issued, rhe employee is required to submit all receipts to tile /\ccounting Dcparr111cnt. Upon 
reconciliation, tltc ct11ploycc will rcirnbmsc the County if' Jess them the advanced amounl was 
actually spent. 

Requests for reirnbursernent rnust be approved by lhe ,1ppropri<1tc elecl(~d official or 
department head and submitted to the Accounting Dcpartincnt. 1-~ach employee should present 
only one reimbursement form per trip, and the employee must use a reimbursement form 
suppl ice! by the Accounting Dep,irlment. The employee must attach a copy or Lhe conference 
regislralion materials or agcncb. 

78 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 {ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR A PORTION OF THE LEGAL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE ANNEXATION 

LAWSUIT AGAINST LENOIR CITY 
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FIVE SEAT A 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $38,605.86 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

. WHEREAS, Commissioner Joseph Morrison, representing the Fifth (5 th ) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $38,605.86 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District SA should be used to provide a portion of the funding for the legal fees associated with 
the Annexation Lawsuit against Lenoir City; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for leg a I fees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
County General Fund 101, providing reimbursement (Transfers In} of a portion of the costs 
associated with the Annexation Lawsuit against Lenoir City from the allocation of ARPA funds in 
the Fifth District Seat A, said reimbursement from Other General Government Special Revenue 
Fund 127 ARPA Funds {Transfers Out). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of August 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR A PORTION OF THE LEGAL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE ANNEXATION 

LAWSUIT AGAINST LENOIR CITY 
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FIVE SEAT B 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $38,605.87 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $S,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $S00,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Van Shaver, representing the Fifth (S th ) County Commission 
District Seat B, has determined that $38,60S.87 of the $S00,000 assigned to 
District SB should be used to provide a portion of the funding for the legal fees associated with 
the Annexation Lawsuit against Lenoir City; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for legal fees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
County General Fund 101, providing reimbursement (Transfers In) of a portion of the costs 
associated with the Annexation Lawsuit against Lenoir City from the allocation of ARPA funds in 
the Fifth District Seat 8, said reimbursement from Other General Government Special Revenue 
Fund 127 ARPA Funds (Transfers Out). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of August 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE GREENBACK YOUTH SPORTS ORGANIZATION 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT THREE 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
It 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution It 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Satterfield, representing the Third (3 rd ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 3 should 
be contributed to the Greenback Youth Sports Organization, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves o 
$5,000 contribution to the Greenback Youth Sports Organization from its ARPA "standard 
allowance" assigned to District 3. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of August 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE GREENBACK YOUTH SPORTS ORGANIZATION 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FOUR 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
II 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gary Whitfield, representing the Fourth (4 th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 4 should 
be contributed to the Greenback Youth Sports Organization, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$5,000 contribution to the Greenback Youth Sports Organization from its ARPA "standard 
allowance" assigned to District 4. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of August 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION ft 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

License s and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the t ime of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Bude et Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 10,305,589 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,258,781 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 9,046,808 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,325 0 84,917 23,531,242 

Total Available Funds 32,493,133 0 84,917 32,578,050 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 0 219,934 26,221,070 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,554,8111 0 (135,017) 12,689,828) 

Ending Fund Bnlance 6,491,997 0 (135,017) 6,356,980 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular sess ion on 

August 7, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A IBI C 

1 1 1 General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I I I 
I 

2 
Account Numbe r I 7/29/2023 14:49 I 2023-2024 2023-2024 \ .___ 

3 
, I I 

270 46800-46900 I I Other State Revenues -
271 46820 !Income Tax 
272 46830 Beer Tax 

273 46835 COCLK Vehic le Cen ificate ofTitle Fees 
274 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 

275 46850 !Mixed Drink Tax 
276 46852 !State Revenue Shar_ing- Telecommunications 
277 46855 !State Shared Spans Gaming 

~ 469 15 Contrnctcd Prisoner l:loarding 
279 46960 Regis trar's Salary Supplement 

280 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 
281 46980 - TECH - r-20 Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant 

282 46990 Other State Revenues 

283 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License rec 
284 46990-HGUN Other State Revenues 
285 46990-PRIM Othe r State Revenues- Pres identi al Primary 
286 46990-FANTA Other State Revenues 

287 
288 I Total Other Slate Revenues 
289 
290 T ota l State of Ten nessee -- ·-
291 
292 I -- I 293 
294 47000 Felleral Government 
~"" I 

296 47200 I Federal Throrigh Stare -
472201 297 Civil Defense Reimbursement 

298 47220 EMl'G Civil Defense Reimbursement 
299 47220 DOE 22 Civi l Defense Reimbursement 
300 47220 DOE 23 Civi l Defense Reimbursement 
301 47230 Disaster Relief 

302 47235 12.5K Homeland Securilv Grant -
303 47303 COVID- 19 Gran t 
304 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 
305 17590-SRCTR-V ACC I i Other f'cdcral through Slate - Sr. Ccnler - Vaccine 
306 47590-GHSOG I Other Federal th rough Stale - gHSOG-f'Y 2023 
307 47590-GHSOG !Other Federnl through State - GHSOG 
308 47990-MARSH Direct Federal Revenue - US Marshalls Roundup 

309 47990-0PIOD I- Direct Federa l Revenue - OPIOD Settlement 
310 
31 1 Tota~Fc<lcral Thro~g h Slate 
312 
313 I I 314 

315 Total Fcllcrnl Government 

Dudgct Committee July 17,202) 
Coun ty Commission Augus t 7, 2023 

I Org Ilgl Amds I 
I I 

I 
20,000 

9,000 I 
96,ooo I -

I 
60,000 I 
35,000 j 

165.ooo I 
1s,ooo I 
6,000 

I i 
i I 

I I 
I I I 
I 54,870 I 
I ! 
I I i 

~60,810 I oj 

I I 

-I 1,04 1,110 I 0 

I 
I i 
I I I 

I I 
; I 

I ! 
I o j 

I 43.722 I 
I 16,000 I 
i I 
I I 
! 1 s.000 I 
I I I 

I 88,774 I 
; ol 
I oj 

30,000 I 
ol 

174.003 I 
I 

310,499 I 0 

l I 
I I 
i I 
I 370,499 I 0 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded llgt I Amds Amdcd IJudgct 
I I 

I I 
oj 0 

20,000 _}0,00_Q__ 
9,000 9,000 

96,000 96,000 
0 0 

60,000 60,000 
35,000 35,000 

165,008 165 ,000 
15,000 I 13,000 
6,000 i 6,000 

0 0 -
0 I 0 

ol 0 

ol 0 
54,870 I 54,870 

o l 0 

I 
460,s10 I 0 460,870 -- --

1,041 ,170 0 1,041,170 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I I 
I --

0 0 
43,722 43,722 -
16,000 (S.295)1 7,705 

I 16,000 16,000 
oj 0 

18,000 i 18,000 
0 i 0 

88,774 I 88,774 

o I 0 ··-·-
0 1 0 

I 30,000 I 30,000 
0 1 I 0 

I 114 _003 I 174.003 
I 

310.~99 I 7,705 378.204 

I 
I 

I I 
310.~99 I 7,705 I 378,204 

Page 10 



1 

2 ,._ 
3 
, 

316 

317 
--:rm-

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

~ 
326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 -
333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 ,._ 
340 

34 1 

342 

343 
344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A lel C D E 

1 1 General Fund IOI 

Account Number I-1-- 7/29/2023 14 :49 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org llgl I Amds 
I - ---
I 

48000 I Other Governments and Citizens 

48 / 00 Other Go\·ernments I 
48 1 JO Prisoner Board 0 

48l30SRO I Contributions - OOE 10 SRO Program I 
48130 LOAN! I Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 3,2s2 I 

48130 LOANI-F2 I IContribuliom - Loudon for Animal Shelter FY2 I I I 
48130 LEANI I contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 2,soo I 

48130 SOI L I Contributions for PT Soil Technical I 2 1.000 I 
48140 I Conlracted Services/ Agreements I I 

48140 LOPLNI Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning I 
48140 LOPTX Contracted Serviccs/Agreemellls I 
48140 LEPTX ICon lracted Services/Agreements i 

I 

48140 REAPP I I Con tracted Scrviccs/Agreements-Muni~ipal Share ofl 47,o&4 I 

I ! 0 

I I -
I Totnl Other Governments I iJ,866 

I I 
I ! 

48600 I ICiti~en Grou(l_.< and ()rher I 
48610-DIVE I Donations (Dive Team Resolution) I ol 

48610 - LUNCH i Donations (Sr. Cenler Lunch Program) 850 
48610 SRCTR I Donations - Sr Cntr I 11 .000 I --

48610 SRCTR-f-2 1 I Donations - Sr Cnlr - City of Loudon FY 202 1 I 0 1 
48990 IOt11er (HIDTA) I O[ 

I I I 
I Tot:tl Citizens Groups nm.I Other I 1I,sso I 
I I I 
I I i 

Tol~I Other Governments an<l Citizens I 85,716 I 
r I 

Total Revenues I 23 ,343,s2s 
I I I 

nudgct Comminec July 17, 202J 
County Commission August 7, 202J 

F G H 

Appro.,ed Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilg! I Amds I Amded Budge! 
i I 

I 

I 

I 
0 0 
0 0 ...• 

3,282 3,282 
01 0 

2,500 2,500 
21 .000 I I 21,000 

I 0 0 ' 
I 0 1 I 0 
I 0 0 -
l 0 0 

I 47,084 47,084 
I 0 0 

I 
ol 73,866 I 0 73,866 

0 0 0 
850 850 

11 .000 I 11 ,000 
0 1 0 

I ol I 0 

0 \ -- - - --
0 11 ,850 11,850 

I 
I I 

0 1 85,716 0 85,716 

01 23,343,s2s I 7,705 23,351,530 
I I I 

Page 11 



A El C 

1 General fund 101 -

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2 

Account Number I 7/29/!0TJ 1--1 :49 2023-202<1 2023-2024 ... .. 
3 I 

I 
350 I 
351 49000 Other Sources 

·· -
352 49500 I Other Lo~ns Issued 

353 49600-TRADE jProceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 

354 49700 Insurance Recovery 

355 49800 ELEC \ Transfers In. From 171-600-Voting Machines/Carts 

356 49800\ Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 

357 I 
358 i 1 otal ·1 ranstcrs In 

359 

360 1 1 - - . 
361 I I 
362 I -
363 i 
364 

365 Total Revenues anu Transfers In 

366 

367 
- ---- ~-

368 

369 

Budget Commillce July 17, 2023 

County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 

-I I 
1 1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

Org llgl AmtJs 
I 
I 

01 

I I 
1.soo I I 

95,000 I 
0 1 

I 
102,500 I 0 1 

I ! 

I 
I 

23,446,325 I 0 

I 

I 

F G H 

I 
A(l(lrQVed I Proposed l'roposed 

Anu..lctl Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I Legal fees 
reimbursement from 

I Fund 127 ARPA 

0 [17Jul_ 07Aug2023} 0 
7,500 7,500 

95,000 V - 95,000 

0 11,212 l 77 ,212 

I I 
102,soo I 11,212 I 179,712 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

84,917 1 23,446,32s I 23,53 I ,242 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

Page 12 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C I D I E 

1 I I I General Fund IOI I I 
I 

;-7 N b 
712912023 14:49 j 2023-2024--) 2023-2024 

Account um c1· [ ·1 

Org llgl Amt.ls 

~--- ~ I I 

~ I I 
6141 517201 IPlanninl,_ ___ ______ I 

F 

Approved 

.-\mdcd 13gt 

615 105[ I Supervisor/Director I - __ I___ I 0 

616 103Assis1an1s - ··- ! 48,048 I I 48,048 
617 162 Clerical Personnel I ___ _ 37,378 I _ I 37,378 

G 

I 
Proposed 

I Amds 
J 
I 

3,000 

~ . 186 ARPA! \Longevity Pay i I I O I I 
I 619 I 201 I jSocial Securi~; i 5,296 I I 5,296 ! I 86 i 

620 I 201 ARPA [ [Social Security I O I I 
~ 204 [ Stale Retirement i 5,732 I I 5,732 I 202 l 
I 622 I 204 ARPA State Retirement I ___ o_l___ _ I 
l.2E..J 206 [ [Life lnsurancl! L. _ 3371 I 337 I I 
I 624 I 206-RET-Llf- [ I Life Insurance-Retirees I 384 I 384 I 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Dudget 

0 

51,048 
]7,)78 

0 
5,482 

0 
5,934 

0 
337 
384 

~ 2071 !Medical Insurance ?2,9667 ___ - I 22.966 I ·7 --. 
[ 626 I 207 SRHTH [Medical Insurance 4,498 I I 4,498 I 

?? 966 
4,498 

627 I 207-RET-MEDI !Med ical Insurance 7,539 I I 7,539 i I 

628 I 208 I I Dental Insurance I , 139 J ~- j 1,139 I 
7,539 

1,139_ 
629 I 208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance - Re1irecs_ _ 706 I I 706 706 

~ 212 j [Employer 11,kdicare 1,239 j I- 1,239 I 44 I 
6'.lll 212ARPAl[EmployerMedicare ____ [ Q_ [ I 

1,283 

0 

~ 307 \_j Communication 1,000 ! I 1.000 , [ 
I 6331 307-WIRE, jCornmunication_ ______ 1,000 [ 1,000 j I 

I 000 

1,000 
634 I 3081 1Consullant Services (Stonnwzter) 1- I O ] I 0 
635 I 320 I !Dues & Memberships 1,700 - I 1,700 I ----- - 1 1,700 
635 3301 [Ooerating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,500 2,500 I I 2,500 
637 338I I Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,QOO 1,000 I 1,000 
638 348 I I Posr:igc 1,000 1,000 I .. -1 noo 
639 )49 I I Priming, Stalionary &J orms . 1,500 1,500 I __ I 
640 355[ \Travel 2,000 I 2,000 I 
641 I 399 [jQiher_Contracl_s _________ _ I j------0 l 
642 I 399 HICRK I I Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 18,000 1 · 18,000 I 
643 I 399-STORMI !Other Contracts 10,000 I 10,000 I 
~ 414f[ DuplicatingSupplies 200 \ I 200 I_ 
6451 425[ [Gasoline l ,~00]_ \ 1,500 I 
646 4351 [Oflic" Supplies . __ _ 2,000 I 2,000 I 
647 450 \Tires 500 I 500 I 
646 5 131 \.Workman's Comp Insurance 1,234 I 1,234 I 
649 524 I lin Service/Sta IT Development 1,500 I 1,500 I 
550 I 711 I I Furniture 1,000 I 1,ooo_j 
651 I 7191 !Office Eguipment 1.500 I 1,500 I 
652 I I I_ I __ I I 
653 I I ITotat Planning 184~1~ 0 j 184,396 I 
654 I I I I -T l I 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

3,432 

1,500 
2,000 

0 

18,000 
10,000 

200 
1,500 
2,000 

500 
1,234 

1,500 

1,000 
1,500 

187,828 

Page 20 



A IBI C 

1 1 1 General f und 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I I 
2 

Account Nu mber 11 
7/2912023 14:49 2023-2024 2023-2024 I 

~ 

3 

' I 
1440 ! 
1441 542101 Jfa il Deoartmcnt 
1442 I 09 \ ICaptain(s) 
1443 I 15 I Corrections Sergeants 
1444 160 !Guards (S29,000 for 43 Im) 
1445 160-CRSEC !Guards- CRSEC (3) (54,200 ror 43 hrs) 
1446 169 j-' Pan-time Personnel 
1447 186 ARPA I Longevity Pay 
1448 1871 JOvert, me Wages 
1449 187-CRSEC I !overtime Wages 
1450 20 1 i I Social Securitv 
1451 20 1 ARPA I Socia l Security 

~ 20 1-CRSEC Socia l Security 
14 53 204 I State Reti rement 
1454 204 ARPA !State Ret irement 
1455 204-CRSEC !Slate Retirement 
1456 206 Life Insurance 
1457 206-CRSEC Life Insurance 
1458 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 
1459 207 Medical Insurance 
1460 207-CRSEC 
1461 207-RET-MED 

wtedical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 

1462 

1463 

1464 

1465 

1466 

1467 

1468 

1469 

1470 

1471 

1472 

1473 

1474 

1475 

~ 
1477 

1478 

1479 

lludget Co mmillcc July 17, 2023 
CountJ Commission August 7, 2023 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Hea lth 
2os1 Dental In surance 

208-CRSEC I Dental Insurance 
208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 

2 10 Unemployment Compensation 
2121 Em~l_oy_er Medicare 

212ARPAI Employer Med icare 
212-CRSEC J Eml'.!_<J_yer Medicare 

3301 Operating Lease Payments (Coeie r) 
331 1 Legal Services 
334 i Maintenance Agreemenls 
336 J !Maintenance and Reeair Services- Eq uipm 
3401 Medical and Dental Services 
348 I I Postal Charges 
3491 I Printing, Stationer:i- & 1--orms 
355 J !Travel 

355-EXTRA J !Travel - Extradition 
399 I I Other Contracted Services 

I Org llgt I Amds I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I 62,959 I I 
I 244,s24 I I 
I 2,127,580 I 

I 133,296 -I I 
2,500 I 

I 
115,000 I 

I 3,500 I 
I 1 ss.25s I I 

I --
8,481 I 

I 171,1 10 I 

I 9, 179 I 
9,293 

473 

356 1 
553,36,1 

18.545 I 
1s.161 I I 

I 1 _s51 I 
I 31,s61 I I 
I sG9 I I 

JsJ I I 
I 

37,012 I 
I I 
I 1,984 I 
I I I 
I s.ooo I I 
l 10,000 I -
I 5,000 

300,000 

I 200 I 
500 

I 2,000 

I 3,ooo I 
I 1.000 I 

F G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

A rndell Bgt I Amds I Amded Oudget 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

62,959 , _ 62,959 
244,524 (-i5,660) 198,864 

2. 121.sso I 44,432 2, 172,0 12 
I 33,296 I I 133,296 

2.soo I 2,500 
ol a 

115,000 115 ,000 
3,soo I 

(76)1 
3,500 

1 ss.2ss I 15 8, 182 
0 o 

8,481 I 8,481 
171, 11 0 ( 125) 170,985 

0 o 
9,179 9, 179 
9,293 I 9,293 --- -

473 I I •173 
356 I 356 I 

ssJ,364 I I 553,364 
1 s.545 I I 18,545 
1s.161 ! I 15,767 

1.&s1 I I 1,857 
31,867 I 31,867 

869 ! 869 
353 I I 353 

oJ I o I 
37,0 12 I (1 S) I 36,994 

oJ I 0 
1,984 ' 1,984 

0 o 
s ,ooo I 

... 
5,000 

10,000 I 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

300.000 300,000 
200 I ?00 
soo I 500 

2,000 I ' 2,oo_o_ 
3,oco I 3,000 
1.000 I I 7,000 

Pag e 41 



A 81 C 

1 i General Fun cl I 01 
2 I 7/29/202] 14:49 

f-- Account Number 
I 3 

" --- I _I 
1480 4 101 iCustodial Supplies 
1481 4 12 Diesel 
1482 4 13 Drugs and Medica l Supplies (lnmalcs) 

1483 414 I Duplicating Supplies 

1484 421 I food Preparntion Su~plics 

1485 422 Food Supp lies (Inmates) 

1486 43 1 Law Enforcement Supplies 
f-- -

4351 Office Supplies 1487 

1488 451 I Un ifonns 

1489 468\ Chem icals 

1490 47 I\ Software 

1491 4991 Other Supplies & Materials -
1492 509 \ Refunds 

~ 5 I J \ Workers' Como Insurance 

1494 524 I ln-Service/StalT Deve lo pment 

1495 599 I I Other Charges 

1496 708 \ \Communication Equipment 

1497 709 Da ta Processing Equipment 

1496 710 i Food Service Equipment 

1499 7 11 i Furniture ond Fixtures 

1500 71 6 !Law EnfEquip 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

t 

I 

I 
I 2023-2024 2023-2024 I I 
I I I ! Org Bgt Amds 
i i 
I 30,000 I I 

i 5,000 

70,000 

I -
I soo I 
I J.ooo I . -
I Joo.ooo I 
I 2,000 

6,000 I 
30,000 I 

I 
I i 

so,ooo I 
I I 

32 .01s I I 
J,000 

I I 
I 3,000 . 

I I 
! J,ooo I 
I 3,ooo I I 

I 4.ooo I I 
1501 7 16-TCI [Law Enforcement Equipment - Training Grant I 
1502 
1503 
1504 

1505 

Budget Committee July 17, 202J 
County Co mmission August 7, 2023 

719 I I Ollice Eouiomcnt 

1 1 
Total Jail Department 

11 

I 2,000 I 
I I 
I 4,587,402 O[ 
I I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved ! Proroscd I Proposed 

Arndell Bgt Amds I A mded Budget 
I I 

Jo,ooo I 
i 

30,000 
s.ooo I 5,000 

10.000 I 70,000 
soo I 500 

3,000 I 3,000 
300,000 I 300,000 

2.000 I 2,000 
6,000 I I 6,000 

30,000 
. r 

30,000 I 
o\ I 0 -
o I I 0 

so.ooo I 50,000 

o \ 0 
32,075 32,075 

3,000 3,Q90 
0 0 

3,000 J,000 --
0 20,700 \ 20,700 

J,ooo I 3,000 

3,ooo 1 J,000 
4,000 ! I 4,000 

0 0 
2.000 I 2,000 

O[ 
-19,253 1 

0 
4,587,402 4,606,655 

I 

Page 42 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A 181 C I D E F I G H 

1 11 General Fund 101 I I I I 
2 I I 7/29/202) 14:49 I 2023-2024 2023-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

- Account Number 
3 I Org Dgt Amds I Amdcd 3~1 I Amds Amded lludget 
., l I I 

,531 I I I I I I 
1532 54410 Emergency Management I I I 

1533 I I I I 
1534 105 Supervisor/Director I 58,813 I 58,813 I 58,813 

1535 161 I !Semta1y(ies) ' ~5,298 ! . 35,298 35,298 

1536 186 ARPA I Longevity Pay I O I 0 

1537 201 Social Sccuritv 5,835 I 5,835 I 5,835 

1538 201 ARPA Social Securilv O I 0 

1539 204 State Retirement 6,315 I 6,3 I 5 I I 6,3 I 5 

1540 204 ARPA I !Sta te Retirement O I 0 

1541 206 1 Life Insurance 337 337 l · 337 

1542 206-RET-LIFl!Lifclnsurance-Retircc 192 I 192 1 192 
1543 207 1 Medical Insurance 12,355 I 12,355 12,355 

1544 208 1 I Dental Insurance 850 I 850 I 850 
1545 208-RET-DEN · Dental Insurance - Reti ree ' 353 I 353 I 3 53 

1546 212 1 IEmployer Medicare 1 1,365 1,365 I 1,365 

1547 212ARPA I EmploycrMcdicarc I O 0 

1548 307 !Communication , 2,820 2,820 2,820 

1549 307 Wirc l Jcommunicalion • Wir~kss I 2,400 I I ~.400 2,400 
1550 3201 IDuesandMcmberships I ,w-1 ·-1 110 110 

1551 327 ! Freight Expenses I 250 250 I 250 
1552 330 Opera;;-~g Leas.;- Paymenls I, I 00 I I, I 00 I I, I 00 

1553 333 Licenses I I O I 0 
1554 334 I Main1enance Agreements - EMA Websile Domain Fei 671 I I 671 I 671 

1555 334-RADIO iMaintenance Agreements ! 1,200 I I 1,200 I 742 I 1,942 

1556 336 IMaintenanccandRepairSm•ices-Equipm I 1,000 I I 1,000 : _ ______ j 1,000 

1557 336-BOAT IMainlenanceandRenairServices-Equipm [ 2,000 2,000 ':- ------': 2,000 
1558 338 jMaintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 6,500 I 6,500 I I 6,500 
1559 348 [Poslal Charges - - - 1· 130 I I 130: ! 130 

~ _ 349 Printing, Stationery and Forms I 800 I I 800 1 ____ _ __ 1 800 
1561 355 Travel I 1,500 I [ 1,500 I I 1,500 

1562 399 !Other Contracted Services 8,500 I I 8,500 j ' 8,500 
1563 399 DIVEi !Other Conlracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team ) I I 0,000 I I 10,000 I _______ (7421] 9 ,258 

1564 399 HYPER! Other Conlrncted Services - (IPAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 I I 5,000 I 5,000 

1565 409 Crushed Stone 1,000 I I 1,000 I 1,000 

1566 412 Diesel Fuel · 2,000 I I 2,000 I I 2,000 

1567 414 - · Duplicating_S~Rlies 760 I I 760 I I 760 

156B 422 I Food Supplies I 620 I I 620 l 620 

1569 425 Gasoline I 7,00 0 I I 7,000 l I 7,000 

1570 434 Natural Gas I I O I 0 
1571 435 OfTice Supplies 2.600 I I 2,600 2,600 
1572 450 Tires 2,500 I I 2,500 I 2,500 
1573 45 I I Uniforms 2,000 I I 2,000 2,000 

1574 451-DIVE i !Uniforms I 2,500 I I 2,500 I 2,500 

1575 499 !Other Supplies & Materials I 2,000 I I 2,000 2,000 

1576 499-DIVE I !01her Supplies & Materials I 2.000 I I 2,000 I I 2.000 

Budge! Commillce July 17, 2023 
County Commis.,ion August 7, 2023 Page 44 



A IE'l C 

1 i I General Fund 101 
2 I 7/29i202J 14:49 

Account Number 
I 3 

" 
1577 

1578 

1579 

1580 

1581 

1582 

1553 

1584 

1585 

1586 

1587 

1598 

1589 

1590 

1591 

IJudget Committee Jul)' 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

! I 
508j \P remiums on 2:-;;;porate Surety Bonds 

5131 !Worker,' Como Insurance 

524 I ! In Service/Sta IT Development 
5?4 DI VE I I In Service/Staff Development 

708 I Communication Equipment 
708 DIVE \Communication Equipment 

711 !Furniture and Fixtures 
719 I 011icc Equipment 

790 !Other Equipment 
790-BOAT !Other Equipment 

790-DIVE I Other Equinment 

799 I I Other Caoital Outlay 

- -· -I !Total F: mcrgcncy Management 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 

I I 
I 

I 
I 2023-2024 I 2023.2024 I 
I Org IJgt I /\mds I 

I I 

I I I 
I 1,234 I I 
I J,ooo I I 
I 4,ooo I I 
I 2,196 I I 
I 2,6s1 I I 
I soo I I 
I 3,soo I I 

I 

i 3,704 I I 
I 1,000 I I 
I 3,4ss I I 
I I I 
I I I 

222,550 ol 

I I ·, 

F I G H 

I I 
Ar proved I Pro rosed Proroscd 

Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amdcd IJm.lgct 
I I 

ol I 0 
1.234 I I 1,234 
3,ooo I I 3,000 
4,ooo I •1,000 

2,196 I 2,796 
2,6s1 I 2,687 

soo I 500 
3,500 i I 3,500 
3,704 I 3,70~ 

1,000 I ?_,QQQ__ 
J,4ss I 3,455 

ol 0 

I I 
222,sso I 0 222,550 

I I 

Page 45 



A I~ C 

1 I General Fund IOI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 

I I 
I 

I 
2 

Account Number \ I 7/29/2023 14 .49 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 I 

3 Org llgl Amds I 
1592 

1593 

1594 

1595 

1596 

1597 

1598 

1599 

1600 

1601 

1602 

1603 

1604 

1605 

1606 

Dud get Commiltcc July 17, 2023 

County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 
54490 I I Other Emergency Mgmt (I-ILS & DOE Grants) 

I 
399-DOE21 I ! Other C~ntrac1ed Services 

422 I Food Supplies 
435 !Ollice Supplies 
435 JOllice Supplies 

471 DOE23 !Software 
708-FY21 Communication Equipment 

709 DOE22 Office Equipment 

711 DOEIS Furnilurc - - -
790 Other Equipment 

Total Other Emergency i\fanagement 

I I I 

I I I 
I I --
I I 
I 0 I 
I 0 I 

I 0 I 
I I 
I 16,000 I 
I 0 I 
I 0 I 
I 0 I 
I o l I 
I I I 
I 16,000 01 
I I I 

F G H 

I 
Appro\'ed Proposed I Proposed 

AmLlcd Bgt I i\mds I Amded Budget 
I -

I I 
Revenue @ 

01 l01·47l20_DOE22 0 

01 [l7JUL_07AUG2023] 0 

0 1 0 
0 , I 0 

O! I/ - 0 
16,000 I 16,000 

DI ~ 0 • oj 7,705 7,705 

0 0 
0 

16,000 7,705 23,705 

! 

Page 46 



A 1131 C 

1 I General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I I I 
2 

Account Number \ 1 
7/29/202] 14:49 2023-2024 I 2on-2024 I 

3 Org Dgt I . I 

1739 55190 I Other Local Health Servic;; (DGA Grant) I 
1740 I 89 Wages/Salaries 280,956 i 
1741 186 ARPA Longevity Pay I 
1742 201 Social Security 2s.s42 I 
1743 201 ARPAI Social Security I ! 
1744 204 I I Retirement i 36,&59 I 
1745 204 ARPA j Reti~ment I I 
1746 206 Life Insurance ! 2,600 I 
1747 206-RET-LIFI iLife Insurance I I 
1748 207 Medical Insurance ! 102,379 i 
1749 207- SRHTHI Medical Insurance I 2,141 ! 
1750 2081 Dental Insurance s.100 I 
1751 2121 Medicare 11 ,244 I 
1752 212 ARPA ! Medicare I ·- - -··--·-
1753 307 I Communication I I 
1754 355 Travel 12.Goo I 

1755 506 I Liability Insurance I I 
1756 S 13 I Workman's Comp Insurance i 4,93s I 
1757 711 I I Furniture and l'i~tures I 

01 i 

1758 l \ I 
1759 ! Total Other Local Health Services i 491,2s6 I 
1760 i I 

~ 55900\ I Other Public Heallh &Welfare - Healthy Environment Grant I 
1762 J 16-ACTIV I Contributions- lmnrovcmcnts at Phila Perk 

1763 I I 
1764 I Total Other Public Helath & Welfare 

1765 I 
176 6 Total Public Health and Wel[arc 

1767 

Budget Commiltcc Juty 17, 2023 

County Commission August 7, 2023 

11 

I I I 

i I 
I 01 

I I 
1,072,192 

! I 

Amds I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

-

I 
I 

I 

o l 
I 
I 

I 
I 1-

0 

I 

F G I H 

I I 
Af)f)TOVed I Proposed I Pm posed 

.-\mdctl Il~t I Amds I A mded Dudgcl 
I 

I 
280,956 25,144 ~ 306, I 00 

0 I\ 0 --
28,842 I I 28,842 

0 I Revenue #45310 0 
36,ss9 I I 36,859 

01 
I [17Jul_07Aug2023] 0 

2,600 I 2,600 

o I I 0 
I 02,379 I 

I - -
_ 102,379 

2, 141 I 2, I •II 
s.100 I I 8,700 

11,244 I 11,244 

DI I 0 

0 ! I 0 
12,600 I 12,600 

0 I 0 
• · --· 

4,935 j I 4,935 

o I I 0 

I I 
491,2s6 I 2s,144 I 516.400 

I 
I 

o I I 0 

I I 
I I 
I i 

1.on.192 I 2s,144 I 1,097,336 

I I 

Page 52 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ----3 -

1768 56000 

1759 56300 

1770 105 

1771 161 

1772 168 

1773 186ARPA 

1774 189 

1775 201 

1776 20 1 ARPA 

1777 204 

1776 204 

~ 206 --
1780 206-RET-LIF 

1761 207 

1782 207-RET-MED 

1783 207-SRHTHI 

1784 208 

1785 208-RET-DEN 

~ 212 --
1787 2 12ARPA 

1788 302 VACCI 

1789 307 

1790 316-FDBOX 
1791 316-TCAD 
1792 330 

~ - 333 -
1794 336 
1795 338 

1796 348 

C 

General Fund JOI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I I i 
7!19i202) 14:49 2023-2024 2023-2024 i 

I I Org Bgt Amds 
I I I 

!Social, Cultural, and Recrea1ional Serv ices 01 
I Senior Ci1izens Assislance I 
I Supervisor/Director I 47 ,894 I 

IOflice on Aging Director I 35,i1i i - . 
J Temporary Personnel I I 
I Longevity Pay I ! I 

Oiher Salaries and Wages 70,595 I 
Soc ial Security 9,567 I 
Social Security I 
I Retiremcnl ___ J0,354 I 

-
Retirement I I I 
I Life Insurance 674 I 
Life Insurance - Retirees 874 I 
Medical Insurance I 28,844 I 
Medical Insurance - Retirees I I 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Healih I 15,743 

!Dental lnsurnnce I 2,549 --I Dental Insurance-Re tirees 1-·· 1,74 1 I 
I Emo lover Medicare 2,23"/ I 
Employer Medicare 
Adveriisi ng - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines I 

[Communicat ion I 5,200 

Contributions - Food Box Program I 
Cuntributiom - TN Comm on Aging & Disability I -- . 

!Operating Lease Payments (Copier) I 
Licenses I I 
I Maintenance and Repair Serviccs-Eouioment I 1,637 

I Vehicle Maintenance I 5,000 

I Posto I Charges I 
1797 3491 I Printing, Slationery, and Forms I 1,500 

1798 
1799 

1800 
1801 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

349-TCAD !Printing - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 
35 1 I Rentals 

355 JTr31.vel _ 
399 I Other Contracted Services 

I -- ·-·· 

I 
T 900 
I 6,400 0 

F G I H 

A[l[lrOvcd Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt I Amds Amdcd Dudget 
i 

I 
I I 

----

47,894 I I 47,894 
35,8 ! 8 35,8 IS 

01 I 0 

01 I 0 
10,595 I 70,595 

9,s61 I 9~ 
01 0 

10,3s4 I 10,354 

01 0 
674 674 
874 874 

28 ,844 28,844 
0 0 

15,743 15,743 

2.s49 I 2,549 
1,1,11 1,74 1 
2,237 2,237 

0 0 
0 I 0 

5,200 I _ 5,2_90 
01 0 

01 0 - -
0 2,200 I 2,200 
0 2,000 2,000 

1,637 I 1,(,37 

5,000 I 5,000 
0 200 I 200 

I 1,500 I 1,500 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

900 I 900 
6,400 I I 6,400 

Page 53 



A IE 

1 I 
2 

.-\ccount Number I -
3 

" 
1826 57000 
1827 ,__ 
1828 57100 

1829 140 

1830 307 -
1631 307-WIRF. 
1832 309 
1833 330 

1834 399 

1835 435 

1836 499 
1837 719 
1838 
1839 
1840 

1841 
1842 57500 

1843 140 

1844 162 
1845 186ARPA 
1846 189 SOIL 
1847 201 
1848 201 ARPA 
1849 201 SOIL 

1850 212 
1851 212 ARPA 
1852 21? SOIL 
1853 307 
1854 316 
1855 355 
1856 355 SOIL 
1857 399 
1858 

1859 
1860 
1861 57700 
1862 316 ,__ --
1863 
1864 
1865 
1866 57800 

~ 361 
1866 

1869 

1870 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 I 
712912013 14:49 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgl Amds 
I - I I 

Agriculture and Natural Resources I 

Agriculturnl E~tension Ser.•ice 

Salary Supplement 0 
Communication I 4,900 
Communicarion 

Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 192,390 

!Operati ng Le;s~ Payments 1,600 

Other Contracted Services 1,700 

Olficc Supplies 800 

Other Sup_plies nnd Materials 100 I 
Olfice Equipment 2,500 

I 
Total Ag_r-iculturnl Extension S_crvicc 204,590 

I 

I 
Soil Conservation I 

I Salary Supplements I 0 ! 
Clerical Personnel (Pan-time) I 8,720 \ 

Longevity Pay 

Other Salaries&_ ~'{ages (Soil Technician) 26 ,334 I 
Social Security 1, 161 I 
Soial Security I 

\Social Security (Soil Technician) 1,63} 

Employer Medicare 211 I 
Employer Medicare I I 
Emrloyer Medicare (Soil Technician) 382 I 
Communication I 1,sso I ---- -- -

3,soo I Contributions 
Travel t ,osu I 
Travel (Soil Technician) I 
Other Contribution o l 

I 
Total Snil Conservation 54,601 I 
I I --·--- -
Flood Control I 
Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 2 ,000 I 

I 
ITotal Flood Control 2,000 I 

I 
Storm Vhitcr Man~gemcnt I 
I Permits I 4,ooo I 

I I I 
Total Storm Water Management I 4,ooo I 
I I I 

187 1 Total Agriculture and Natural Resources I 26s.191 I 

lludgc, Commince July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

F G H 
I 
I 

Approved l'roposc<l Proposed 

I Amdcd Ilgt /\mds I Amdcd Budge! 
I 

I 

I 
I I 

I 0 0 

I 4,900 4,900 ----

I 192,390 5,000 197 ,390 

I 1,600 1,600 

1.700 1,700 

800 I 800 
700 700 

I 2.500 I 2,500 

I I 
0 204,s9u I s,ooo I 209,590 

I 

I I 
O\ I 0 

1 s,120 I I IS,720 

o \ ! 0 

26.334 I 26,334 
1,16 1 ! I 1, 161 

O\ I 0 I 

1,633 I ' 1,633 ! 
211 I I 271 

0 L 0 -·· - -· I 382 I ! 382 

I 1,sso I I 1,550 

I J,soo I I 
I 3,500 

1.oso I i 1,050 

D I I 0 

O! I 0 

I I I · -o\ 54,601 I 0 1 54,601 

I I 
I I i I 

I 2.000 I I 2,000 

I I I 
01 2.000 I o \ 2,000 

I I 
I 
I 

I I I 
I 4.ooo I I 4,000 

I I I 
o I 4,ooo I o ! 4,000 

I I ! 

o l 2Gs.191 I 5,000 270,191 

Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A le.l C 

1 1 1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number I 
7[29/2023 14.49 

3 
, 

I --··· 

1966 I 
1967 82100 1 Principal on Debt 

1968 82110 General Government Principal on Loans 

1969 6 12 Principal on Other Loans 

1970 

1971 [ Total Principal on Debt 

1972 I 
1973 82200 I Interest on Debt I 
1974 822 IO I I General Govt Interest on Loans I 
1975 6 I 3 I lnterl!St on Other Loans I 
1976 I I 
1977 Total Principal on Debt I -

1 1 I 1978 I 

~ I !Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans I 
1080 I I I 
1981 Total Expenditures I ! 
1982 1 1 I 
1983 1 1 - I 1984 99000 J !Other Uses 
1985 1 1 I ,_ _ 

99100 1 !Transfers Out I 1986 

1987 5901 ITranslers to Other r-unds - To Hwy 13 I Sports Gami1 
1988 1 1 
1989 I !Total Transfers Ont 
1990 I I 
1991 1 1 

199 2 Total Expenditures :rnd Transfers Out 

1993 

1994 

1995 

Dudgct Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

1 1 
I I 
1 1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt !\mds 

I 

91 -· 

I 
I 

o J 

o I 
0 

I 
2s,966,1JG I 

I 
I 

35 .ooo I 
I 

3s,ooo I 
--- I-

26,00 I, 136 I 
I 

-- .•. ~ I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcc.l Bgl ,\nuJs Amdcd lludgct 

0 0 

I I 
0 o l ol 0 

I 
I 

I r- -- -

I al I 0 
I I I 

o I 0 1 oJ 0 

I I 
0 0 1 oJ 0 

I - -

o l 2s,966, 136 I 219,934 26,186,070 

I 
I I 
I I 

I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I 3s.ooo I I 35 ,000 

I I I --
0 1 3s,ooo I o i 35,000 

I I I 
I I I 

ol 26,001,136 I 219,934 I 26,221,070 

I I I 
I ! I 
I i I 

Page 59 



A el C 

1 I General Fund IOI 
2 

Account Number 
7/291202) 14:49 -3 

~ 

-
1996 I 
1997 Est imated Ju n e 30, 2023 l'B - Unaudited 

1998 Less Res tricted, Co mm itted & Assig ned Items 

1999 Com mitted to l'irc Sa fet y 

2000 Es1 ima1 ed Avai la t,lc l'uml Balance July I , 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I I I 
I 2023-2024 I 2on-2024 I 
I Org Ilg t I Amds I 
I I 

I I I 
I 10,305,589 
I 698,78 1 I 
I s6o,ooo I i I 

I 9,046,808 

f' 

Approved 

Amdcd ll::!f I 
I 

I 
9,D46,sos I --

2001 I 
2002 

2003 

2004 I 
2005 I 
2006 Total Revenue I 
2007 Tra nsfers In 

~ 
2009 Totnl Reve nue a nd Transfers In 

2010 

2011 11 
2012 i-1 
2013 Total Available Fu nds I 
20 14 

Expenditure Bud~el I I -
2015 -
2016 Transfers Out \ 

2017 --
2018 Total Expenditures and Transfer Ou1 

2019 

2020 Endin i:; Fund ll;ilancc 

2021 

11 2022 -
2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 I Countv Commission Mcetin a Dale: 

2027 

2028 

2029 

2030 

2031 ·---
2032 

2033 
2034 

Butlgct Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

!August 7, 2023 

I 

i I 
-•· -

--i 
I 
I 

I 

! I 
i I 
I I 

I 
23,343,825 ol n,343,s2s I 

I 102,500 0 i-- 102,500 

I I 
: 23,446,325 o l 23,446,325 

I 
I I 
I I 
i 32 ,493, 133 0 32,493,133 

! I I 
i zs,966, n6 I 0 25,966, 136 

Js,ooo I o l 35,000 

I I ! 
26,001 ,136 I o ! 26,001,136 \ 

I I I 

I 6,491 ,9971 o l 6,491,991 I 
I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
I I 

I I I 
I I I - I 
I I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 
! I I 
I I I 

G H 

I 
P roposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amcled lludgct 
I 

I 
I 
I 

9,046,808 

I 

7,705 \ 23,35 1,530 

77,212 I 179,712 

84,917 23,531,242 

I 
I 

s4,<> 17 I 32,578,050 
I 
I 

2 19,934 26,186,070 

0 35,000 

I 
219,934 26,22 1,070 

( 13:- ,017)1 6,356,980 

I 
I 
I 
I 

--\- --

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Page 60 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year Encl Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 421,261 

Less PY POs (3,441) 

Total Revenue 394,405 0 19, 000) 385,405 

Expenditure Budr,et 435,381 0 0 435,381 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (40,976) 0 (9,000) 1,19, 976 ) 

Ending Fund Balance 376,594 0 l9, 0IJ0) 367,594 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

8th day of August 2023, 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



, 
2 

3 -
4 -

345 
~ 

346 

347 
348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

357 

35A 

355 

360 

361 

362 

363 

A Bl C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I Public Library Fund 115 I I 
7/17/23 9:47 AN, I 20n-2024 

! Adopted 

I Budget -
Subfund TEL - Tellico Village Library I 
REVENUES I I 

43000 Charges for Current Services I 
43350 Copy Fees ,.885 I 
43360 Library Fees 1,885 

44570 Contributions 6: Gifts I 
Total Charges for Current Services 3,no I 

I 
44000 I Other Local Revenues I 
<45701 Contributions 6: Gifts ! 0 

Total Other Local Revenues 0 -

46000 I State of Tennessee I 
46980-GRANT I !Other State Grants 0 1 
Total State of Tennessee 

' 0 1 

i I 
; 

48000 !Other Governments and Citizens Groups I 
48610 1 I Donations from Citizens Groups --1 -· 9,000 

48 1301 !Contributions from Government Groups (Library Board) 

364 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 9,ooo I 
365 I 
366 Total Revenues 
367 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 

I 
12,770 

I I 

E F I G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed 
Approved Amended I Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget I Amendments Budget 

I I 
I 

I-I 
-- --

1,sBs I I 1,885 --
I 1,aas I I 1,885 

I 01 0 
0 J ,77o I 0 3,770 

I 

ol I 0 
0 01 0 1 0 

I I 
I I 

I 0 1 0 

0 1 O! 0 0 

I I 
I --

I i 
9,000 (9,000 ) 0 

I 0 i 0 

01 9,000 ' (9,000) 1 0 

0 12,770 (9 ,000) 3,770 

I 

Page 11 ol 15 



1 

2 

3 

4 

366 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 -382 

363 

384 

385 

306 

387 

388 -
389 

390 

391 

A 181 C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I 
I Public Library Fund 115 I 

7/17/2) 9:47 Ml I 2023-2024 I 
Adopted 

I -- Budget 

EXPENDITURES I 
560001 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I 
565001 Libraries --

)02 I Advertising I 

)30 I Lease Payments I 
I 

(Licemes 
-

s50 I 353 

337 Office Equipment Maint 8: Repair I 500 

3481 Postal Charges 

349 Printing I ,50 I 
359I !Disposal Fees I -
399 !Contracted Services I 
410 I Custodial Supplies I 500 I -· 
415 I Electric I I 
432 I Library Books 5.ooo I 

~· 
435 Office Supplies ! 750 

437 Periodicals I 1,600 

454 Water & Sewer i I 
499 Other Supplies 750 

7191 Office Equipment ol 
i I 

Total Librariesj I I 11,100 I 
~ · 1 i I 

I Total Expenditures I 11,700 

i I I I 

E I 

I 
2023-2024 

Approved i 
Amendments 

i 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

0 1 

al 
I 

392 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand I 11,ss3 1 

393 I I Less Cash on Hand 

394 ! I 
395 1 Total Revenue - - -
396 Total Expenditures 

397 

398 Effect on Fund Balance 

:;9 9 I 
40 o ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL 
>--
401 

402 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

1 1 
! I 

(SO) 

12,770 0 

11,700 0 

I 
I 1,070 0 

I I 
12,873 0 

I 

F G I H 

i I 
Approved Proposed 

Amended I Proposed Amended I 
Budget I Amendments Budget 

I 
I 
I I 

0 I 0 

0 I 0 

850 I 850 

500 500 

0 0 

150 I 750 

01 I 0 

01 I 0 

500 I I 500 

0 1 0 

5,000 5,000 

750 750 

2,600 2 ,600 

0 I 0 

750 750 

0 1 0 

i I 
11,700 ' a ! 11,700 

I 
11,700 0 1 11,700 

I 
11 ,85] I 11,853 

l 
I 

12,no I (9,000) 3,770 

11,100 I 0 11 ,700 

I 
1,070 (9,000) 1 (7,930) 

I 
12,873 (9, 000) 3,873 

I I 
I 

Page 12 ol 15 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 11 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30 1 2024 

WHEREAS I Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included t he Other 

General Specia l Revenue Fund 127 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS I amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the cu rrent fiscal yea r; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Yea r End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Pr evious ly Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 6,434,995 
l ess Restricted, Committed & Assigned 3,148,282 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,286,713 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 16,897 0 0 16,897 

Total Avai lable Funds lG,897 0 0 16,897 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 0 2,715,226 2,715,22G 

Effect on Fund Balance lG,897 0 (2,71 5, 226 ) 12,698, 329) 

End ing Fund Balance 3,303,610 0 (2,715,226) 588,384 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 7, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

" 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

.2.!.. 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

A 161 

11 

C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

Other General Government Spcci:1I Revenue Fund 

I I 127 -ARPA 
-

F 

Account Number f l 8{2/2023 12:2) I I 2023-2024 

I Org D~t 
I I 

I I 
Tora/ General Expe11ditures I 

I i I 
Account Number ! I ! I 

; I I 
90000 Capital Projects i I 

! I 
91401 ARPA Granl #I - PUBLIC SAFETY Or;p WI/{ o[oa.r2.1·00. J,_-_\'{1J.!11Sl!d,'J:"ncumherl.!d 

(ju· aroir!ct i11 ere,· F)' ill orc,·io11.\· F}' 

716-SHERF Law Enforcement Equipmenr - Body & In-car Cameras 
1,203,315 1,200,600 

716-SHERF Law Enforcement Equipmcnl - Bod}' Scanner - Jail 
718 - SHERF Vehicles 500,000 499,647 

316-LCPD I Contribution - LCPolDcpt fer Training~ - .~2A Comm Jenkins 500,000 500,000 

.E.. - 316-LCPD Contribution - LCP ollJcpl fer Training Bldg - ~28 Comm Quillen 500,000 500,000 

58 

59 

60 

61 -
.E.. 

63 ,--
64 

65 
66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

316-LCFR Contribution - LCFR for Building Constrnction 

316-TELVF Contribution - TV Fire De~! - Dislrict 7 Comm Cullen 
316-PHIVF Contributions - Phil,dclehia Fire Dept - District 4 Comm Whitfield 

316-SliBEN I contributions - SherifTBenevolcnt Fund - ~IA Comm RandolRh 
I Contributions - Sheriff Bencvolcnl Fu~d - ~4 Comm \Vhitficld 3 16-SHBEN 

316-SliBEN Con1ribu1ions - SherifTBencvolent Fund - ~7 Comm Cullen 

316-TELVF Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District I A - Comm Randolph 

316-Sl-!BEN , Con1ributions -Shc1iffBcncvolcnl Fund -/113 Comm Geamcs 
316-TELVF i [Contributions -TV Fire Dept- District 18 - Comm Geames 

I 
[ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 
I 
I 

Budgcl CommiNee July 17, 202J 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

- ---

700,000 700,000 

175,000 175,000 
50,000 50,000 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 
50,000 50,000 

10,000 10_._(l_(lO 
·-

50.000 50,000 

I I ! 
I I I 

I 

I G I H I J 

I 

2023-20241 
I I I 

I Appruvctl Proposed I Proposed 

! Amds Amclcd Dgt Amds I Amdcd Dul.Igel 
; I I 

I I I 

I 
I 

I I 
I I I 

_J I I I 

I I i 
I 0 0 -~-

01 0 I 0 
o [ 0 2._7,s 1 2,715 

o l I ol 353 I 353 

I I o I 0 
I I 0 0 

0 0 i 0 
al ! 0 ' 0 I 

I o I 0 

I I o I 0 

i 0 0 
0 0 
0 ' 0 

I o I I 0 

I 01 ! 0 

ol-- I 
0 01 3,068 3,068 

I -
I 

Page 2 



1 

2 ,-... 
3 
4 

71 
72 

7J 

74 

75 
76 

77 

78 

79 
80 
81 
62 

Bl 

84 
85 
66 

87 
BB 

89 
90 
91 
02 

93 
94 

95 
96 

97 
96 

~ 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 

105 
107 

10B 
109 
110 
111 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE C D E F 

Other Gcncrnl Go\'crnmcnt Special Revenue Fund i 
127 - ARPA ! -· 

Account Numhcr j I fi /2/202] 11:2] I I 2023-2024 

I I Org Bgt 
I i 

11 Ori!J m 111 o[oae.roa 1:·xa.e11Je.c/l J:'11c11111hered 

914021 IARPA Gr~nt #2 - HIG HWAY {!_1r (l.l'Oil.!.CI i11 (!_l'C!. \' /;y in t2,nt \·hws FY 

399 I I Other Cont Svc-Pavin~ Co Rtls - Dis1rict I A Comm Randolel1 4,515 _ _1,3 15 
399 I IOI her Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District I B Comm Geamcs 4,5 15 2,3 I 5 
399 I !O1hcr Con l Svc-Paving Fork Creek Rd - District 4 Comm Whitfich 120,000 38,953 (Rem a _p__!_e_1_1.irned 10 C_o_'!_11n) 
714 I IHighwa~ Eguiomenl · 2 Boom Mowers 360,000 356,228 

404 I !Asphalt - Paving Co R<ls · District IA Comm Randolph 364,485 364,485 

404 JAsohalt - Paving Co Rds - District I B Comm Geames 364,485 364 ,485 

409 Cmshed Stone - Paving Co Rds · District I A Com m Randolph 6,000 6,000 
409 !Crushed Slone- Paving Co Rds - District IB Comm Geames 6,000 6.000 

11 I I 
I I I 
11 I I I 
__[A RP,~ Grnnl #2_~ HIGHWAY I I 

I I I I I 

11 Ori I! 01111 uraqpmn 1~·xpc11si:dr'/~-,, c: 11111 he1·t!d .. --- -
91403I !ARPA Grant #3 f!.1r nrojecl in nre\• FY in {2_ re \'i011.r FY 

707-HEL TH I j Building Improvements - !-leailh Dept Maleh I 16.400 u 
·- ---· 

708-COBLD I IComm1111ica1ion E~uipmcnl - New Phone S~sle m Co Bldg 50,000 21,601 
707-COBLD \ \Building l111p1ovc111cn ts -Push Bullon Door Opener Co Bldg 4,348 4,348 -
3 I 6-DUNBR \ ICon1ribu1ions • Dunbar Rosenwald Founda1icn - # IA Comm Rand 10,000 10,000 
316-KIWANJ IContribtuions - Ki wanis of Tellico Villa~c - # IA Comm Randolnh 5,000 5,000 

-· -
316-DUNBR \ ICon1ribu1ions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - # 18 Comm Geam 10,000 10.000 
316-KIWANJ I Contributions - Kiwanis of Tellico Villa~e - # I B Comm Gcamcs 5,000 5,000 

316-GBYSP !Contributions - Greenback Youth Soons-//3 Comm Sancrficld 
3 16-GBYSP !Contribu tions• Greenback Youth Spons-#3 Comm Whitfield 
3 16-B4AS H I !Conlribulions - Beauty for Ashes Minislries-#58 Comm Shaver 
3 I 6-B4ASH I I Conlribulions - Beauty for Ashes Ministries-MS/\ Comm Morrison 

_ __ _ . _3_16-TRDAj IConlribuiions - TKDA - Districl 7 Comm Cullen 20,000 20.000 
3 16-FRTVL I Contributions - Friends of TV Library - District 7 Comm Cullen 70,000 70,000 
316-OURPL JCon1ribu1 ions - Our Place Adult Day CNTR - Dis1ric1 7 Comm Cul I 00.000 100,000 

316-TMSTEL JCon lribulions - Timeless Tellico - District 7 Comm Cu llen 25,000 25 ,000 

I ! I .. · -
o I I I 

I I 
I JARPA Grant #3 I 

--

I I I . . 

914041 IARPA Gran! #4 
Orig amt o[a(!_[!_rO[!_ /;"xpe11.,·ed11:"nc11111here,f 

{yr Q_rojcc:t i11 [!_rev FT i 11 a. rcl'ious F}' 

316-TASS-WSI !TASS Waterline & Pump-NOT REVEN/1.E l.OSS 502.075 502,075 
316-TASS JTASS Wa1erline & Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 200,000 200 ,000 

_lg I I I 
113 

114 
115 
116 

! 
! I 
I ARPA Grant li4 

I 

Budget Committee July 17, 2073 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 
I .. 

I 
I I 

G H I J 

I 
2023-20H ApproYcd Proposed Proposed 

Amc.Js Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd Butlgcl 
I I 
I I 

I 
01 2.200 I 2,200 

I 0 2.200 I 2,200 
I 0 0 
I 0 3,772 I 3,777 

0 0 -
0 0 
0 0 
~ 

0 0 

o I 0 ·-··· -
01 I 0 0 

I I I I 
01 Oi 0 1 8,172 8, 172 

I i l I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 0 1 116,400 I 11 6.400 

0 1 28,399 28,399 
C 0 
01 I 0 
0 0 

I I O J I 0 

~I 

0 

I I 
-

s.ooo I 5,000 

! I 0 1 s,ooo I 5.0DD_ 
i I ol I 0 
I o I I 0 I 
I I 0 0 

' I oj I 0 
0 I 0 

I 0 I 0 

oi I 0 
0 ol 0 

I 
ol 

i 
ol 1s4,799 I 0 154,799 

I I 
I I 

0 I 0 .. -···--
0 I 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

I 0 I 0 
! 0 I 0 

O ' 0 01 01 0 
I I 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IEl C I D E F G H I I J 

I Other General Government Speci~I Revenue Fund I I ' 
1 1 127 - ARPA ! 

~ Account Number 8!212021 12=23 I 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposcc.1 

3 , I Org Dgt I Amds I Anulcd Dgl Amds I Amdcd llud~ct 
,.. I l I I 

111 I I I I 
11s i .. I ! I 
119 91405 i !ARPA Granl #5 Orr!! 01111 nf approp h).:pc11.w~dil:"11cumht:re,I i 1 
120 I j for nroit!cl m nre1• FY in r,rc,,;uus FJ' ! I 
121 732 B8T I IBuildini; Purchases 422,658 422,658 0 1-------,-0--,---------, -------0-I 

122 711 SESSN J Furnilure - Stand alone shelving svsicm for new buildinL___ ·· - 109,766 · 109,766 0 0 234 I 234 
123 399 ( 1-A) I !01hcr Contracted Services - Dis1ric1 1-A (Randolph) 500,000 420,000 0 0 30.000 I 30.000 
124 399 (1-B)I OtherCon1rac1ed Services. District 1-B (Gean1cs) 500,000 470,000 0 0 30.000 30.000 
125 399 (2-A)j !Other Ccntractcd Services - Districl ~-A {Jenkins) 500,000 500,000 0 0 O 
126 399 (2-B)I Other Contracted Services - District 2-B {Quillen) 500,000 500,000 -- 0 I O O 
127 399 (3)1 !Other Contracted Services - District J {Sauerficld) 500,000 0 0 0 0 500.000 500.000 
128 399 (3)1 /01hcrCon1racted Services - District 3 {Sauerfi eld) I {5.000) 1s:oooi 
129 399 {4) j !Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whilficld) 500,000 14 t ,047 0 I 0- 1· ..... 358.953 35~.953 
130 399 (4) j !Otltcr Contracted Services - District 4 - {Whitfield) I (5.000 ) (5,000) 
:ili 399 (5-A) ! !Other Contracted Sm,iccs • Distri ct 5-A (Morrison) 500,000 0 0 ! 0 I 500,000 500,000 
132 399 (5-A) I !Other Contracted Services - District 5-A (Morri son) I I (3 S.606) 1 - (38.606) 

133 - 399 (5-B) I 01hcrContracted Services - District 5-B {Shaver) 500,000 0 0 I O 500,000 ! 500,000 
134 399 (5-B)I Other Contracted Services - District 5-B (Shaver) I (38 ,60/i) I (38/,06) 
135 399 (6) 1 Other Contracted Services ~ District 6 {Waller) 500,000 0 0 I O 500,000 500.000 
135 399 (7) 1 Other Contracted Services - Dimict 7 (Cullen) 500,000 400,000 0 l I O I 100,000 100.000 
137 3991 01her Contracted Services - SS00,000•10 Commissioners I O I O I I 0 

13s I I I I I 
139 I IARPA Grant #5 I ·· 0 l O O I 2,431 ,975 I 2,431,975 

140 i \ \ .... _ 1 I i 
141 Total Cnpitnl Projects I O ! 0 ! 0 2,598,014 I 2,598,014 
:;---- I I I . ·- . . 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 Page 4 



1 

2 
>--

3 

" 
143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 
151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 ........ 
161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

A IE1 C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E I I Other G enera l Government Special Revenue Fund I I 127 -ARPA I 

F 

Account Number I 8!1/201] 12::!.J I 202)-202~ 

I I 
I 

I I I 
; I 

99 100 1 [Transfers Ou! 
590 i [Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen Longevi!}' Pay 
590 I [Transfers to Other fu nds - Libraries Lon~cvit~ Pa)' 
590 I !Transfers 10 Other Funds - Rec~cl ing Long~• Pay 
590J !Trans fers 10 Other Funds - Highway Longevity Pay 
5901 [Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Cen1er Erosion-# IA Comm Rando 
590 I [Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# I B Comm Gcamc 
>90 [ [Transfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co Bldg Expansion 
590 I [Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fecs-#58 Comm Shaver I 
590 I I Transfers 10 Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fees--#SA Comm Morrison 
590 I [Transfers 10 O;her Funds 

1 ! -[Tolal Transfers Ou t 
I I .. 
I I 
11 
i I 
11 
11 

Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

I! 
I I 
1 1 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 
I 

-
I 

I 

-
I 

i Org llgt 
; 

I I 
Orig um! o[llf1.(2r<>f1. l::\"{1Ct1sedlJ~-,1c11mhl!rl!d 

(or £1.ro[ecr in {!_l"l.! I' FY m a.rcYiou.,· l~Y 

292,955 292,955 
8,932 8,932 

24,667 24,667 
26,217 26 ,2 17 
20,000 
20 ,000 

4117,913 447,9 13 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
.. 

I 
I ... I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I G H I J 

I I 
I 

I 
I 2on-2024 A[lprovctJ Proposed I Proposed I 

I A mds Amded Dgt Amds i Anulccl l3ud gct 
I I I 

I I I I 
I I I ' 
I I I 
I I 0 0 
I o i 0 
I 0 ; 0 

I I - o I i 0 -
01 20.000 I 20,000 

I ~, 20.000 I 20,000 -
I 0 
I 0 38,606 38,606 
I o [ 38,606 38,606 
I 0 0 
I I 

o l o I 0 117,212 117,212 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I I ! 
I I i 
I I I 

01 ol oi 2,11s,226 I 2,715,226 
I I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A 11:l C D E F I G I H I I J 

1 
I Other General Government Special Revenue f<und I i I I I I 

1 1 127 - ARPA ____ I 

2 \ ~, b ! 8.'21202) 12:21 I 2023-2024 I 2023-202~ I Appr-oYcd I Proposed Pro()oscd 
~ r ccount :'ium er I I 

3 i J Org I3g1 I Amds Amdcd Dgt Anuls 1 Am<lcd Dullgct 
.. i I I I I I 

168 1 1 I I I 
169 Estimated June 30, 2023 FB --- I 6,434,995 I 
170 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items I i 3,148,282 I 
171 Available Fund Balance ,Julv I, 2023 i 3,286,713 I 3,286,713 3,286,71J 

172 I I I 1 

113 I 1· 
174 Total Revenue 1 1 I 16,897 I 0 16,897 0 16,897 
m 11 - - I i i 
176 Total Revenue and Transfers In I I 16,897 0 16,897 0 IG;iii? 
m I 
m I I I I --- 1-- - ----+------ • 
179 I j I I _ I I 
180 Total Available Funds I I I 3,303,610 I O 3,303,610 I O I J,303,GI0 

181 
,ill Expenditure Dudget I ··· - · I O I O I O Z,715,226 2,715,226 

183 I I I 
1Bd Total Exnenditurcs and Transfer Out - - I O O O I 2,7 t5,226 2,715,226 

185 I I 1 I 
186 Endine fund Balance 3,303,610 I 0 ! 3,303,610 I (Z ,7 15,226) 588 ,384 rn I I . m I ,--------,---------j 
189 I j I Amoun1 lhorc rc,-cnuc !os:; l D 
190 Countv Commission Meetina Dntc: I I I I 
191 - - -----< August 7, 2023 I StnM Rc:\·cnuc Lou 8.;il31~c j 588,384 

"m 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Budget Comminee July 17, 2023 
Counry Commission August 7, 2023 Page 6 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

!i!WJlfil Amends this Res Budget 
Un-Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB 1,669,723 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,450,541 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,129,777 0 (47,751) 4,082,026 

Total Available Funds 5,580,318 0 (47,751) 5.532.567 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,294,023 0 0 4, 294 ,023 

Effect on Fund Balance (l 64,24G) 0 (47,751) (2 11,997) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,286,295 0 j4 7,lo l ) 1,238,544 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 7, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 8 

1 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 I I 
2 ··· Aceo:f 7/17/2023 9:44 2023-2024 2023-2024 I -

I 3 Number 
I 

'+ 

65 46000 State of Tennessee 

66 

67 46400 Public Works Grants 

68 464 10 Bridge Program 

69 46420 State Aid Program (Add'! for STBGP) 

70 46420 STBGP State Aid Program -
-· 

71 46420 STAID State Aid Program I 
72 46440 STBGP TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- STII 

73 46490 Other Public Works Grants 

74 

75 I Total Public Works Grants 

76 I 
I 

77 I 
I 

78 46800 : Other State Revenues 
79 46920 J.pasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 

80 46930 I Petroleum Special Tax 

81 i 
82 I 

I 

83 I Total Other State Revenues 
84 I 
85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 

87 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State 

-· .. 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 

·-
91 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 , Disaster Relief 
93 I 
94 Total Federal Revenue 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 

I 

I 

i O,·g Bgt Amds I 

I 

I 

704,132 I 
I 

182,100 

0 

I 

886,232 o I 
I 
i 

I i 
2,428,795 ! 

31,000 I 

2,459,795 0 

3,346,027 0 

I ··-
I 

I 
0 I 
0 I 

I 
0 01 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
' 

I 

·-- -
··-

704,132 704,132 

0 0 
0 0 

182,100 182,100 
0 0 

0 I 0 

886,232 0 886,232 

2,428,795 (47,75 1) 2,381,044 
31,000 31,000 

0 0 

2,459,795 (47,75 1) 2,412,044 

3,346,027 (47,751) 3,298,276 

- ·-

0 0 
0 0 

I 
o l 01 0 

Page 3 



1 

2 -
3 .., 

95 

96 

97 

9B 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

A 8 

Account 
Number 

I 
I 

48000 
48140-PHIL 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
7/17/2023 944 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
! 
I 

--

I 
Other Governments & Citizens Groups ! 
Contracted Services 0 

I 
I Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 

- - -· 

49000 Other Sources 
49600-TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 

49800 Transfer In (from 101 - Sports Gaming Ta 35,000 
49800-ARPA Transfer In (from Fund 127 - ARPA Longevity Pymts) 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0 
Total Other Sources I 3s,ooo I 

I I 
Total Revenues I 4,129,777 I 

I I 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I I 

I 

I 
I 

0 0 

I I I 
I 

Oi 0 0 0 
-

I 

0 0 

i 35,000 35,000 

I 0 I 0 
I 

0 0 i 

0 1 3s,ooo I 0 35,000 

I I -

o I 4,129,177 I (47,751) 4,082,026 

I I I 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IB C 

1 I Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 7/ 17/2023 9:44 ,__ 
3 Number 
"! I 

308 Estim ated Total FB June 30, 2023 - Unaudited 
309 Less Un-Audited Encumbrances 
310 I -----311 

312 I -----313 Est Available Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - I 314 

315 -
316 

31 7 I 
i 

318 Total Revenue I 
319 l I 
320 

321 Total Available Funds 

322 I 
323 Expenditure Budget ,__ 

- I I 324 

325 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

326 1 1 

327 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
328 I - · 
329 

330 County Commission meeting da te: 
331 August 7, 2023 
332 

333 i 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 1,669,723 I 
I 219,182 I 

1,450,541 

4,129,777 

I 

5,580,318 
--

4,294,023 

4,294,023 

-
1,286,295 

I I 
I 

; 

I I 
I I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed j Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I -I 

' 1,450,541 1,450,541 ; 

i 
I I I I 

I 
0 4,129,777 (47,751 ) 4,082,026 

-
0 5,580,318 (47,751 ) 5,532,567 

0 4,294,023 0 4,294,023 

0 4,294,023 0 4,294,023 

0 1,286,295 (47,75 1) 1,238,544 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue ancl/or expense budgets are now recomm ended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets tha t do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follow s: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved /\mended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 6, 457,215 
Less Unaudited Enc (4, 346,74 0) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,110; 175 

Total Revenue & Transfe rs In 127,487 0 0 127,487 

Total Available Funds 2,237,962 0 0 2,237,962 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 0 0 365,796 

Effect on Fund Balance (7. 38,309) 0 0 1238,309) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,872,166 0 0 1,872,166 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 7, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

805 

807 

808 

809 

810 

811 

812 

813 

814 

815 

816 

817 -
818 

819 

820 

821 

B22 

823 

A I B I C D 

-
I 

-
08/01 /23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I FI G 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! I 8/1/2) 6:34 PM 2023-2024 

! Org Bgt 

I I I 
I I SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 R!l!}uested Projects 

REVENUE ! I 
I 49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

I I 
I I 
fTotal Oth_er Non-~~venue Sources I oJ 

I I I I 

I 
fTOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE I oJ 
I I 

EXPEN DITURES I I 
91110 General Administration Projects I 

3991 [Other Contracted Services 200,000 

I 471 PURCH !Software - Asset Management I 
I I 

I I I 
I I Total Expenses I 200,000 

H I 

2023-2024 

Amds 

I 
/ 

I 
I 

o 

0 

I 

0 

824 I I I --
825 91120 Administration of Justice I 
826 I 399 JUDGE Other Cont Svc - Courtroom /IZ-New bench, witness stand, cler~ of 
827 

828 I Total Expenses 0 ---
829 I 
830 I 91150 Social, Cul tural, and Recreation Projects I 
831 I I 708 SRCTR !Communication Eq-;;ip - Panic Button System I 01 
832 I ___ ! i ! 
833 !Total Expenses I I 0 

834 I I I -- •··-
835 I I 
836 I I 
837 ___ i ________ 

- --~ ---------------------- - -- L-~ - -- - ---
838 I I 
839 SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

840 

841 

842 

843 I 
844 I 
845 I 
846 I 
847 I 
848 I 
849 I 
850 I 
851 I 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 202J 

I 

I 

I 
i 

I 

I 

! 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 0 

__ _I 
Plus FY 23-24 Revenue I 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures - I 200,000 

Revenue/Expense Effect (200 ,000 ) 

I 
Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 102,~89 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND 6D0 97,511 
I I 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 024 Balance 0 

I 

o 

I 
o f 

------ --

·- --

I 
0 

0 

I 
o 

I 

I 
0 

I I J I K 
I I 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

A~d~d _Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
- . 

I I 
I 

I 

0 0 

I 
0 0 0 

o 0 0 

200,000 (19 ,000) 181,000 

5,000 

I 
200,000 (14,000)j 186,000 

I I 
o s,ooo I 8,000 

I 
0 1 8,000 8,000 

I 
0 6,000 I 6,000 

I 
0 6,000 6,000 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-- ·- -·-·· - --- -- ! .. --- - __ I __ 

I 

0 0 0 

I 
200,000 I 0 200,000 

I 
(200,000) I 0 (200,000) 

I I 

I I I 
0 0 0 

23 



A I B 
1 I 
2 

..2.. --- -
4 

852 

853 I 
854 

655 I 
856 ! 

B57 

658 I 
859 

860 I 
86 1 

f62 

663 

864 

~ I 
666 

f 67 

668 

669 

670 

871 I 
872 I 
873 I 
674 I 
675 I 
676 

677 I 
678 I 
679 I -680 

881 

682 I 
883 I 
884 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 
County Commission August 7, 2023 

C I D 
I I --

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
i 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 
I 
l 
I 

I 
I 

I I r 
I 

E 
I 

I 08/01 /23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I FI G 

I 
I 
I 

I 
B/1/23 6:34 PM 2023 -2024 I 

I Org 8gt I 
I I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I - I 

I 
jTOTAL REVEtlUE I 127,487 

--- -
I 

TOTAL EXPEMDITURE/TRFS I I 270,796 

- ITOTAL TRANSFERS OUT I 95,000 
! 

Effect on Fund Balance (239,309) 

I I 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ' 
6,457,215 

Less PY Encumbrances i (4,346,740)1 

I Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2022 I 2,110,475 I 

H 

2023-2024 

Amds 

-----

0 

0 

0 

I I I_ I 

I 
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,872,166 --

I 
I I --

Countv Commission Meeting Date: 

A ugust 7, 2023 I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I J I K 
I 

-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnded 8gt Amds I Amded Budget 

I I 

I 

I 
127,487 o 1 127,487 

I 

270,796 j oj 270,796 

95 ,000 95,000 

0 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I --

I I 
I I 
I I 

1,sn,166 I I 1,872, 166 

I 
I I 

I 

I 
I 
i 

I 

24 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from t he available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 3, 230,207 

Less Audited Enc 0 

Available Fund Balance July l, 2022 3,230,207 

Total Revenu e & Transfers In 200,000 0 0 200,000 

Total Available Funds 3,430,207 0 0 3,430,207 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Ou t 827,240 0 1,832,157 2,559,397 

Effect on Fund Balance IGll,7.40 ) 0 11,8 32,157) (2,4S9,397) 

Ending Fund Bala nce 2,602,967 0 (1 ,832,1S7) 770,810 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 7, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2 024 

A IBI C 

1 1 1 Fund 177 

2 7/17/2023 9:48 - Account Number 11 
3 
" 
57 I 
58 Fund 177 - ---- --
59 

Account Number 
7/17/20 23 9:48 -60 

61 I 
62 _l:ducation Capital Projects -
63 

64 Revenue 

65 Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road) 

66 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group - -
67 48100 Other Governments 
68 48130 Contributions 

69 I 
70 - -
71 Total Other Governments 

72 

73 Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

74 1 1 
75 Capi ta l Funds School Expenditures 

76 Sub Fund SCH (New School@ Simpson Road) 

77 91300 Education Capital Projects 
78 

79 715 Land 

80 

81 

82 Total Education Capital Projects 

83 Total Expenditures -
84 

85 

86 Un Audited Est. Beginning FB - Sub Fund SCH 

87 Less PY Encumbrances 

88 
89 Total Revenues 

90 

91 Total Available Funds 

92 
93 Total Expenditures --
94 

95 Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund SCH 

96 

Budget Committee July 17, 2023 

County Commission August 7, 2023 

I 

--

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I I 
! 

2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I I 

I 

0 

I I 
o l 0 

I 
0 0 

I _ 
I 

I I 
0 

o\ I 
I 

0 0 

0 0 

I 2,ss1,s49 I 
o [ 

I 
o [ 0 

2,ss1,s49 I 0 

I 
I o l □ I 

I I 
2,587,549 □ i 

I 

F G H 

I 
I 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
- J 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
I i 
I 

o ' 
al 

0 
• ·· 

0 0 

i I 
0 0 0 

I - -
0 0 0 

-
I I 

0 
I 0 

0 1,832, 157 1,832,157 

0 0 

D 1,832,157 1,832,157 

0 1,832,157 1,832,157 

2,587,549 2,587,549 

-

o \ 0 0 

I 
2,587,549 0 2,587,549 

0 1,832,157 1,832,157 

2,587,549 (1,832,157) 755,392 

I 

Page 3 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

June 19, 2023 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. Sheriff Jimmy Davis, Chris Hutchens-Operations 
Chief, Purchasing Director-Matt Kleinschmidt and Sarah Shaver were also in attendance. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of May 15, 2023 meeting 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve distribution of 7111 District ARPA funds - Commissioner 
Henry Cullen 

a. $100,000 contribution to Our Place Adult Day Care Center 
b. $25,000 contribution to Timeless Tellico Foundation 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the distribution of ARPA funds, seconded by 
Commissioner Satterfield . 

Commissioner Shave r asked the function of Timeless Tellico Foundation. Commissioner Cullen 
explained that they are a non-profit and they also maintain the trails around Tellico Village. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Discussion/Consideration of a request from the Sheriff's Department to buy a Drug Fund vehicle from 
current year and remove the request of this vehicle from FY 2024 budget: 

There was a brief discussion about the purchase of this veh:cle due to current availability vs the 
possibility of shortc1ges in the next fiscal year and a possible price hike per Chris Hutchens. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the purchase from the current year rather than in the 
next budget year, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19June2023 



Consideration of recommendation for the following grants: 

a. Acceptance of VCIF Collaborative Grant in the amount of $1,635,095 for FY 2024 and FY 2025 
for Sheriff's Department - no matching funds 

Sheriff Davis described this grant as the "Violent Crimes Intervention Fund" . Sheriff Davis explained that 
this is a two part grant, one non-competitive and one is competitive. The non-competitive portion 
requires a questionnaire to be completed and the funding is based on a formula including economic 

status in the County. The Sheriff's Department was awarded $166,000 for this portion of the grant. The 
secondary part of the grant is collaborative. Therefore, the Sheriff's Department is collaborating with 
Lenoir City and Loudon City Police Department. The Sheriff stated that this application resulted in $1.6 
million. He continued to explain that the Sheriff's Department is planning to replace their 800MHZ 
radios . He also explained that the City's are planning to replace the portables. The new radios, for the 
Sheriff's Department, are WIFI and cell phone compatible. This capability will give access to use the 
radios in the schools based on the WIFI. 

Commissioner Shaver asked who is managing the grant since it is collaborative between the County and 
the two Cities. Sheriff Davis stated the County would be managing the grant. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the acceptance of the grant, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

b. Application/acceptance for TLETA Cost Sharing Grant for FY 2023 and FY 2024 for Sheriff's 
Department - no matching funds 

Chris Hutchens explained this is a reimbursement grant for academy graduates . He explained that this 
grant is to off-set the tuition of the academy, which is free to attend and now they will pay for officers to 
go to the academy. Chris indicated that Loudon County falls in Tier 4, which results in $5,000 
reimbursement for each graduate. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the grant, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield . 

Sheriff Davis requested clarification on the receipting of the reimbursement, as to whether this money 
would go back to the General Fund or if it would go back into the Sheriff's budget. Ms. Rice confirmed 
with the Sheriff that these funds are a reimbursement of expenses related to equipment and salaries; 
therefore, this would be a reimbursement back into the Sheriff's operating budget to offset the 
expenses. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupo11 th~ vote . 

c. Application/acceptance for TCAD {TN Commission on Aging and Disability) Grant in the 
amount of $8,000 for FY 2024 for Senior Citizens Department- no matching funds 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the grant, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation for salary increases at the Health Department from the State. 
These expenses are fully reimbursed by the DGA Grant. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the salary increases, seconded by Commissioner 
Whitfield . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19June2023 



The Mayor explained that our Health Department is one of the few in the state that is fully reimbursed. 
Commissioner Shaver requested clarification on how this was initiated. Ms. Rice explained that the 
State did a salary study to determine the increases in certain positions. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

The Mayor asked Matt Kleinschmidt the ending date for the current cl ea ning contract. Matt explained 
that the new contract begins July 1st and has not yet been awarded . Two bids were received . The first 
bid was by Coverall, current vendor. Their current contract is at ~$48,000 and their bid for the new year 
was ~$60,000. The budget committee discussed alternative options for this contract and potentially the 
cost of hiring a full-time employee in-house . The committee also discussed the job duties. This 
discussion was tabled until the July workshop. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve Fund 101 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

b. Public Libraries Fund 115 
Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve Fund 115 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

c. Convenience Cer.ters Fund 116 
Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve Fund 116 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver. Th e motion PASSED UNANJMOUSL Y upon the vote. 

d. Drug Control Fund 122 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 122 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

e. Highway Depr;,rtment Fund 131 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 131 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

f. General Purpose School Fund 141 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 141 amendrne11t,1 seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote. 

g. Rural School DeM Fund 156 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 156 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

h. General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Commissioner Whitfield made c1 motion to approve Fund 171 amendnients, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19June2023 



i. School Capita( Projects Fund 177 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 177 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shave1· made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 

Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the meeting. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19June2023 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/202311:5B AM 

July 2023 Page 1 of 22 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--------------------------------- ------------------- - -- -- ----- --- -- -------- --- ------ estimate--------------------- ---------- -- -----------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 250 .00 0.00 ·0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 0.00 0.00 % 32,091.75 0.00 0.00 % 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 0.00 0.00% 116,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (15.00) 0.00% 42,500.00 (15 .00) 0.04% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 0.00 0.00% 24,166 .67 0.00 0.00% 

40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 0.00 0.00 % 44,700.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,416.67 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (3,668 .00) 5.78 % 5,291.67 (3,668.00) 69.32 % 

41140 Cable 1V Franchise 332,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 % 241.67 0.00 0.00% 

41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (61,799.00) 10.30 % 50,000.00 (61,799.00) 123.60 % 

41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (2,572.50) 8.58% 2,500.00 (2,572.50) 102.90 % 

42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 0.00 0.00% 158.33 0.00 0 .00% 

42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 0.00 0.00 % 77.50 0.00 0.00% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 0.00 0.00% 441.67 0.00 0.00% 

42210 Fines 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 0.00 0.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 0.00 0.00% 183.33 0.00 0.00% 

42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 0.00 0.00% 130.00 0.00 0.00% 

42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 0.00 0.00 % 454.17 0.00 0.00% 

42310 Fines 45,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 0.00 0.00% 9,416.67 0.00 0.00% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
42340 Dnig Control Fines 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 625.00 0.00 0.00% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 0.00 0.00% 433.33 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 0.00 0.00% 2,045.83 0.00 0.00% 
42440 Drug Control Fines 630.00 0.00 0.00 % 52.50 0.00 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11 :58 AM 
July 2023 Page 2 of 22 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date -------- - --- ----- ------------------ --------- ----------------- ------ -- ------ -- - ------Esti rn ate---------------------------------------------------------Account Description Budget Estimate 
Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,750.00 0.00 0.00% 42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 0.00 0.00% 1,158.33 0.00 0.00% 42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 0.00 0.00 % 215 .00 0.00 0.00 % 42610 Fines 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 416.67 0.00 0.00% 43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 o_oo 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 0.00 0.00% 5,858.33 0.00 0.00% 43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 0.00 0.00% 43396 Data Processing Fee - County Cieri< 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 166.67 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 % 312.50 0.00 0.00 % 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,416.67 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (12,457.92) 19.69 % 5,271.50 (12,4S7.92) 236.33 % 44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (374.84) 13.05 % 239.42 (374.84) 156.56 % 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 0.00 0.00% 993.00 0.00 0.00% 44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 44570 Contributions & Gifts 53,100.00 (6,400.00) 12.05 % 4,425 .00 (6,400.00) 144.63 % 45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 0.00 0.00% 43,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 28,333.33 0.00 0.00% 45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,083.33 0.00 0.00% 45580 Register 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 41,666.67 0.00 0.00% 45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 45610 Trustee 880,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,108.33 0.00 0.00% 46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 41,600.00 0.00 0.00% 3,466.67 0.00 0.00% 46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 0.00 0.00% 43,033.33 0.00 0.00 % 46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 46855 S@te Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0_00% 46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 % 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 500,00 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 3 of 22 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--------------------- ------ ---------------- -- ------ -- -------- -- - - --- --------- ------ csti mate--------- ------------- --------- --------------------- ---

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46990 Other State Revenues 54,870_00 0.00 0.00 % '1,572.50 0.00 0.00 % 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 59,722.00 o_oo o_oo % 4,976.83 o_oo 0.00 % 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 o_oo 0.00% 1,500-00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 118,774_00 o_oo 0.00% 9,897.83 0.00 0.00% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 174,003.00 0.00 0.00 % 14,500.25 0.00 0.00 % 

48130 Contributions 26,782.00 o_oo 0.00% 2,231.83 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923.67 0.00 0.00 % 

48610 Donations 11,850_00 (371.00) 3.13% 987.50 (371.00) 37.57 % 

49700 Insurance Recovery 7,500_00 (22.60) 0.30 % 625-00 (22.60) 3.62 % 

49800 Transfers In 95,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,916.67 0.00 0 .00% 

Total Revenues 23,446,325.00 (87,680.86) 0.37% 1,953,860.42 (87,680.86) 4.49 % 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725.00) 27,847.59 12.18 % (19,060.42) 27,847.59 146.10 % 

51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440 .00) 0.00 0.00 % (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 

51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (250.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 0.00 0.00 % (633.33) 0.00 0.00% 

51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,315.00) 18,410.78 7.82 % (19,609.58) 18,410.78 93.89% 

51310 Personnel Office (133,796.00) 17,196.07 12.85 % (11,149.67) 17,196.07 154.23 % 

51400 County Attorney (130,000.00) 57,000.00 43.85 % (10,833.33) 57,000.00 526.15 % 

51500 Election Commission (495,164.00) 52,553.83 10.61 % (41,263.67) 52,553.83 127.36 % 

51600 Register OF Deeds (416,551.00) 53,886.73 12.94 % (34,712.58) 53,886.73 155 .24 % 

51720 Planning (184,396.00) 12,248.07 6.64% (15,366.33) 12,248.07 79.71 % 

51750 Codes Compliance (443,560.00) 19,758.30 4.45 % (36,963.33) 19,758.30 53.45 % 

51760 Geographical Information Systems (81,544 .00) 7,692.40 9.43 % (6,795.33) 7,692.40 113.20% 

51800 County Buildings (1 ,480,661.00) 269,190.82 18.18 % (123,388 .42) 269,190.82 218.17 % 

51810 Other Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (336,578.00) 356,365.87 105.88 % (28,048.17) 356,365.87 1,270.55 % 

51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

52100 Accounting And Budgeting (820,736.00) 97,889.34 11.93 % (68,394.67) 97,889.34 143 .12 % 
52200 Purchasing (337,735.00) 18,113.76 5.36 % (28,'144.58) 18,113.76 64.36 % 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (658,759.00) 92,467.24 14.04 % (54,896.58) 92,467 .24 168.44 % 

52400 County Trustee's Office (441,865.00) 68,131.08 15.42 % (36,822.08) 68,131.08 185.03 % 
52500 County Clerk's Office (871,224.00) 71,441.04 8.20% (72,602.00) 71,441.04 98.40 % 

52600 Data Processing (225,867.00) 19,768.69 8.75 % (18,822.25) 19,768.69 105 .03 % 

53100 Circuit Court (561,536.00) 52,718.40 9.39 % (46,794.67) 52,718.40 112.66% 
53300 General Sessions Court (827,620.00) 54,637.56 6.60% (68,968 .33) 54,637.56 79 .22 % 

53310 General Sessions Judge (572,249.00) 42,352.14 7.40% (47,687.42) 42,352.14 88.81 % 

53400 Chancery Court (459,969.00) 47,614.72 10.35 % (38,330.75) 47,614.72 124.22 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 4 of 22 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- -- ---------------------- --- ------ --- ---- ---------- ------------ --- - - - - - ------ - ------ Esti rnate-- ----- -------------------------- ----- --- --· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

53500 Juvenile Court (359,179.00) 33,661.50 9.37% (29,931.58) 33,661.50 112.46 % 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,572.00) 3,102.52 3.76 % (6,881.00) 3,102.52 45.09 % 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300_00) 0.00 0.00 % (1,608.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 0.00 0.00 % (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54110 Sheriffs Department {6,867,186.00) 576,716.56 8.40% (572,265 .50) 576,716.56 100.78 % 

54120 Special Patrols (12,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54130 Traffic Control {34,500.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 

54210 Jail (4,587,402.00) 573,416.50 12.50 % (382,283 .50) 573,416.50 150.00 % 

543 20 Rural Fire Protection (441,500.00) 441,500.00 100.00 % (36,791.67) 441,500.00 1,200.00 % 

54410 Civil Defense (222,550.00) 19,745.87 8.87 % (18,545.83) 19,745.87 106.47 % 

54490 Other Emergency Management (16,000.00) 6,488.67 40.55 % (1,333 .33) 6,488.67 486.65 % 

54610 Counly Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 4,750.00 3.80 % (10,416.67) 4,750.00 45.60 % 

54900 other Public sareLy {545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00 % (45,416.67) 545,000.00 1,200.00 % 

55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 3,898.99 9.42 % (3,449.00) 3,898.99 113.05 % 

55120 Rabies And Animal Control (539,548.00) 101,351.19 18.78 % (44,962.33) 101,351.19 225.41 % 

55190 Other Local Health Services {491,256.00) 20,987.40 4.27 % {40,938.00) 20,987.40 51.27 % 

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (284,554.00) 33,934.17 11.93 % (23,712.83) 33,934.17 143.10% 

57100 Agricultural Extension Service (204,590.00) 146.83 0.07% {17,049.17) 146.83 0.86% 

57500 Soil Conservation (54,601.00) 4,500 .50 8.24 % (4,550.08) 4,500.50 98.91 % 

57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000 .00 100.00 % (166.67) 2,000.00 1,200.00 % 

57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00 % (10,000.00) 120,000.00 1,200.00 % 

58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00 % (15,258.83) 183,105.04 1,199.99 % 

58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,000.00 44.44 % (562.50) 3,000.00 533.33 % 

58300 Veteran's Services (78,014.00) 3,404 .26 4.36% (6,501.17) 3,404.26 52.36 % 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,200.00) 76,200.00 100.00 % (6,350.00) 76,200.00 1,200.00 % 
58600 Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 165,210.52 1,603.99 % (858.33) 165,210.52 .9,247.83% 

58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (35,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (26,001,136.00) 4,379,404.95 16.84 % (2,166,761.33) 4,379,404.95 202.12 0/o 

Total 101 General (2,554,811.00) 4,291,724.09 167.99 % (212,900.92) 4,291,724.09 2,015.83 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Account 

Revenues 

40266 

Expenditures 

58900 
99100 

Total 112 

Description 

Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 

Total Revenues 

Miscellaneous 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
·------- - --------- -------------- -----------

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 
-

100,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

100,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

(2,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(150,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(152,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(52,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11 :58 AM 

Page 5 of 22 

------ Esti rr1 ate------ -------- ---- - ---------- ---- --- ----------------- ---

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

(166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
(12,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(12,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

(4,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

114 Law Library 

Account Description 

Revenues 

40260 

Expenditures 

56500 
58900 

Total 114 

Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 

Total Revenues 

Libraries 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Law Library 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
. - --- - -- ------ --- --- -- -- -- -·- -- -- ------------

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

4,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

4,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

(4,600.00) 0.00 0.00 % 
(150.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(4,750.00} 0 .00 0.00% 

(250.00) 0 .00 0 .00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 6 of 22 

-- ---- c,;ti mate---- --------------- ------------------ ---- ---------------· 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

375.00 0.00 0.00% 

375.00 0.00 0.00% 

(383.33) 0.00 0.00 % 
(12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

(395.83) 0.00 0.00% 
- - -
(20.83) o.oo 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11 :58 AM 

July 2023 Page 7 of 22 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
----- ------- --- -- ----------- -- --- ---- --- --- - ------------- ---------- ------- --- - ------Estimate--------------------------------------- -- · 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
'10110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 0.00 0.00% 25,888 .50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 0.00 0.00% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0 .00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 0.00 0.00% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 1.0,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (267.60) 4.67% 477 .92 (267.60) 55.99 % 

43360 Library Fees 2,335.00 (600.54) 25.72 % 194.58 (600.54) 308.63 % 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (19.50) 0.00 % 0.00 (19 .50) 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (1,505.52) 20.62 % 608.58 (1,505.52) 247.38 % 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 (175.60) 13.46 % 108.75 (175.60) 161.47 % 

48130 Contributions 24,265.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,022.08 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 23,500.00 (14,400.00) 61.28% 1,958.33 (14,400.00) 735.32 % 

Total Revenues 394,405.00 {16,968.76) 4.30% 32,867.08 (16,968.76) 51.63 % 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (435,381.00) 39,948.66 9.18 % (36,281.75) 39,948.66 110.11 % 

Total Expenditures (435,381.00) 39,948.66 9.18% (36,281.75) 39,948.66 110.11% 

Total 115 Public Library (40,976.00) 22,979.90 56.08 % (3,414.67) 22,979.90 672.98 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 8 of 22 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--------------- - - --------------- -- --- - ----------- -- - ------ ----- ----- - - ------ ------ csti mate------------- ------------------------------------------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44 160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 ( 48.59) 11.17 % 36.25 (48.59) 134.04 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,166.67 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 799,860.00 (48.59) 0.01 % 66,655.00 (48.59) 0.07% 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 2,969.96 6.04% (4,100.00) 2,969.96 72.44 % 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,097,700.00) 293,181.50 26.71 % (91,475.00) 293,181.50 320.50 % 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,196,900.00) 296,151.46 24.74 % (99,741.67) 296,151.46 296.92 % 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (397,040.00) 296,102.87 74.58 % (33,086.67) 296,102.87 894.93 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

119 Industrial/Economic Development 

Account 

Revenues 

44120 

Expenditures 

58120 

Total 119 

Description 

Lease/Rentals 

Total Revenues 

Industrial Development 

Total Expenditures 

Industrial/Economic Development 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
. - -- ---- ---- ---- ----- -- - - - -- -----

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

21,295.00 (441.66) 2.07 % 

21,29S.OO (441.66) 2.07 % 

(22,300.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(22,300.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,005.00) (441.66) -43.95 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 9 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
------ Csi:i ma \.e-- --- - ---- -- -- ---- -------- -- -- -- ------- ----- -- ------ -- --

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

1,774.58 (441.66) 24.89 % 

1,774.58 (441.66) 24.89 % 

(1,858.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,858.33) 0.00 0.00% 

(83.75) (441.66) -527.36 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

122 Drug Control 

Account 

Revenues 

42240 

42340 

42910 

43370 

44530 

44570 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 122 

Description 

Drug Control Fines 

Drug Control Fines 

Proceeds From Confiscated Property 

Telephone Commissions 

Sale Of Equipment 

Contributions & Gifts 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Drug Control 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
·------------ -- --- --- ------ -- ----

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

10,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

6,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

20,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

32,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

20,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

10,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

98,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

(103,000.00) 8,039 .97 7.81 % 

(103,000.00) 8,039.97 7.81% 

(4,500.00) 8,039.97 178.67 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11: 58 AM 

Page 10 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
--· --- Estimate--------------------------------------------------- -- -- --

Avg/ Mth Actual % of Avg 

833.33 0.00 0.00% 

500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

2,708.33 0.00 0.00% 

1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

833.33 0.00 0.00 % 

8,208.33 0.00 0.00% 

(8,583.33) 8,039.97 93.67 % 

(8,583.33) 8,039.97 93.67 % 

(375.00) 8,039.97 2,143.99 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue 

Account 

Revenues 
44110 

Expenditures 

91401 

Total 127 

Description 

Investment Income 

Total Revenues 

ARPA Grant # 1-PUBLIC SAFETY 

Total Expenditures 

Other General Government Special 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
·-------------- --- ----------- -- --- - ----- ---

Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget 

16,897.00 0.00 0.00 % 

16,897.00 0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 231.00 0.00% 

0.00 231.00 100.00 % 

16,897.00 231.00 -1.37 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 11 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
----- i: stl mate----------------------------------- ---- ----- ------- ---- -

Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

1,408.08 0.00 0.00 % 

1,408.08 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 231.00 0.00% 

0.00 231.00 0.00% 

1,408.08 231.00 -16.41 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 
47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
·- - ---- - -- -- - ---------- - --- -- --- -----------

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000 .00 0.00 0.00 % 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 100.00 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 12 of 22 

------ cs 1.i mate---------------------------------------------------------
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

83 .33 0.00 0.00% 

83.33 0.00 0.00% 

(83 .33) 0 .00 0.00% 

(83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
---

0 .00 o.oo 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 13 of 22 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
---------------- ---- --- -- -- - - --- -------- - -- ----- ---- ------------------ -- -- --- - ------ Esti ma le---------------------- ------ ------------- ---------------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 0.00 0.00% 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 45.00 0.00 0.00% 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (1,240.00) 24.80 % 416.67 (1,240.00) 297.60 % 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200 .00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

441GO Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (1,222 .61) 4.58 % 2,225.00 (1,222.61) 54.95 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132.00 0.00 0.00% 58,677.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 162,100.00 0.00 0.00 % 15,175.00 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,428,795.00 0.00 0.00% 202,399.58 0.00 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,129,777.00 (2,462.61) 0.06% 344,148.08 (2,462.61) 0.72% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,094,202.00) 56,010.63 5.12 % (91,183.50) 56,010.63 61.43% 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,050,000.00) 1,008,200.00 96.02% (87,500.00) 1,008,200.00 1,152.23 % 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (347,000.00) 277,174.53 79.88 % (28,916.67) 277,174.53 958.53 % 

65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 151,305.84 75.44 % (16,713.00) 151,305.84 905 .32 % 

66000 Employee Benefits (555,876.00) 83,342.97 14.99 % (46,323.00) 83,342.97 179.92 % 

68000 Capital Outlay (1,046,389.00) 4,000.00 0.38% (87 I 199.08) 4,000.00 4.59% 

Total Expenditures (4,294,023.00) 1,580,033.97 36.80% (357,835.25) 1,580,033.97 441.55 % 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (164,246.00) 1,577,571.36 960.49 0/o (13,687.17) 1,577,571.36 11,525.92 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 14 of 22 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
------- -- - - --- ------------- ---- - - - -- ----- ------ --- ---------- --- ------------ - --- --- Es Lim ate------- ----- --------------- -------- ---- --- -------------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095 .00 0.00 0.00 % 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Ci~ Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 0.00 0.00% 14,583 .33 0.00 0 .00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sa les Tax 4,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 400,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 % 100.00 0.00 0.00% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 % 

43990 Other Charges For SeNices 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (15,738.80) 25.22 % 5,200.00 (15,738.80) 302.67% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (602.12) 30.11 % 166.67 (602.12) 361.27 % 

46511 Basic Education Program 30,638,167.00 0.00 0.00% 2,553,180.58 0.00 0.00% 

46515 Early Childhood Education 752,279.00 0.00 0.00% 62,689.92 0.00 0.00% 

46590 Other State Education Funds 236,469.00 0.00 0.00% 19,705.75 0.00 0.00% 

46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (1,163.40) 1.74 % 5,583.33 (1,163.40) 20.84 % 

46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 95,833 .33 0.00 0.00% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 264,982.00 0.00 0.00 % 22,081.83 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 0.00 0.00 % 17,552.67 0.00 0.00% 

47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,916.67 0.00 0 .00% 

48610 Donations 0.00 (5,747.50) 0.00% 0.00 (S,747.50) 0 .00% 

Total Revenues 50,561,419.00 (23,251.82) 0.05% 4,213,451.58 (23,251.82) 0.55% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,219,066 .00) 631,131.83 2.32% (2,268,255.50) 631,131.83 27.82 % 

71200 Special Education Program (3,916,226.00) 39,188.66 1.00% (326,352.17) 39,188.66 12.01 % 

71300 Vocational Education Program (1,368,772.00) 223,572.64 16.33 % (114,064.33) 223,572.64 196.01 % 

72110 Attendance (68,083.00) 5,502.58 8.08% (5,673 .58) 5,S02.58 96 .99 % 

72120 Health Services (803,084 .00) 9,372.55 1.17 % (66,923.67) 9,372.55 14.00 % 
72130 Other Student Support (1 ,762,865 .00) 31,382.51 1.78 % (146,905.42) 31,382.51 21.36 % 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,150,586.00) 64,827.80 3.01 % (179,215.50) 64,827.80 36.17 % 

72220 Special Education Program (624,193.00) 122,252.37 19.59 % (52,016.08) 122,252.37 235.03 % 

72230 Vocational Education Program (183,179.00) 15,045.08 8.21 % (15,264.92) 1S,04S.08 98.56 % 

72250 Technology (1,111,713.00) 444,171.98 39.95 % (92,642.75) 444,171.98 479.45 % 

72310 Board or Education (785,535.00) 257,033.87 32.72 % (65,461.25) 257,033.87 392.65 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 15 of 22 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- -- -- ------- -------- -- - - --- - ---- --- -- - - --------- ----- ----- - - ---- --- -------- --- -- --- - C ::.ti mate-- -- -- -- ------------------ ------- --------- ------- ---- ----

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72320 Office Of Toe Superintendent (418,951.00) 96,122.74 22.94 % (34,912.58) 96,122.74 275.32 % 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,357,099.00) 201,312.48 14.83 % (113,091.58) 201,312.48 178.01 % 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535 .00) 7,885.87 8.09 % (8,127.92) 7,885.87 97.02 % 

72610 Operation Of Plant (3,979,639.00) 2,030,758.35 51.03 % (331,636.58) 2,030,758.35 612.34 % 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 47,939.69 17.31 % (23,083 .33) 47,939.69 207.68 % 

72710 Transportation (2,443,128.00) 13,604.00 0.56 % (203,594.00) 13,604.00 6.68% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16 % (4,166.75) 4,078.30 97 .88 % 

73300 Community Services (496,209.00) 13,366.15 2.69 % (41,350.75) 13,366.15 32.32 % 

73400 Early Childhood Education (975,640.00) 83,787.00 8.59 % (81,303.33) 83,787.00 103.05 % 

Total Expenditures (50,088,504.00} 4,342,336.45 8.67 % (4,174,042.00) 4,342,336.45 104.03% 

Total 141 General Purpose School 472,915.00 4,319,084.63 -913.29 % 39,409.58 4,319,084.63 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

142 School Federal Projects 

Account Description 

Expenditures 

71100 

72130 

72210 

72220 

72230 

73100 

Total 142 

Regular Instruction Program 

Other Student Support 

Regular Instruction Program 

Special Education Program 

Vocational Education Program 

Food Service 

Total Expenditures 

School Federal Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
. -------------- --------- ------- ---- ---- ----

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

0.00 23,826.86 0.00 % 

0.00 7,289.20 0.00% 

0.00 24,418.10 0.00% 

0.00 19,997.23 0.00% 

0.00 205.08 0.00% 

0.00 96.65 0.00 % 

o.oo 75,833.12 100.00 % 

0.00 75,833.12 100.00 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 16 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
------ Es1.i mate··········-······ · - ······· · ·· · · · ···· ·· · · · · 

Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

0.00 23,826.86 0.00% 

0.00 7,289.20 0.00% 

0.00 24,418.10 0.00 % 

0.00 19,997.23 0.00% 

0.00 205.08 0.00% 

0.00 96.65 0.00% 

0.00 75,833.12 0.00% 

0.00 75,833.12 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

143 Central Cafeteria 

Account 

Revenues 

43521 

43522 

43525 
43570 

44110 

46520 
47111 

47113 

47114 
47990 

Expenditures 

73100 

Total 143 

Description 

Lunch Payments - Children 

Lunch Payments - Adults 

A La Carte Sales 
Receipts From Individual Schools 

Investment Income 

School Food Service 

USDA School Lunch Program 

Breakfast 

USDA - Other 

Other Direct Federal Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Food Service 

Total Expenditures 

Central Cafeteria 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
. ---------- ----- -------- ---- ----- ---- -------

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

560,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

28,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
100.00 0.00 0.00% 

5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

27,197 .00 0.00 0.00% 
1,427,731.00 0.00 0.00% 

512,937.00 0.00 0.00 % 

302,128.00 0.00 0.00% 
263,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

3,131,093.00 0.00 0.00 % 

(3,131,062.00) 1,428,626.81 45.63 % 

(3,131,062.00) 1,428,626.81 45.63 % 

31.00 1,428,626.81 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 ll :58 AM 

Page 17 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
------ i:sl:i mate------- ----- ---------- --------- ---- -- -- ---------- --- ----

Avg/ M th Actual % of Avg 

46,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
2,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 

416.67 0.00 0.00% 
8.33 0.00 0.00% 

416.67 0.00 0.00% 

2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
118,977.58 0 .00 0.00% 

42,744.75 0.00 0.00% 

25,177 .33 0.00 0.00% 
21,916.67 0.00 0.00 % 

260,924-42 0.00 0.00% 

(260,921.83) 1,428,626.81 547.53 % 

(260,921.83) 1,428,626.81 547.53 % 

2.58 1,428,626.81 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

151 General Debt Service 

Account Description 

Revenues 
40110 

40120 

40125 

40130 

40140 

40163 

40320 

44110 

"14514 

48140 

49800 

Expenditures 
82110 

82210 

82310 

Total 151 

Current Property Tax 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

Bankruptcy 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 

Interest And Penalty 

Payments In Lieu OF Taxes - Other 

Bank Excise Tax 

Investment Income 

Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 

Contracted Services 

Transfers In 

Total Revenues 

General Government 

General Government 

General Government 

Total Expenditures 

General Debt Service 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
-- - ------- ----- - - - ------------- ---------- - -

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

924,760.00 0.00 0.00 % 

10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

10,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

6,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

84,508.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

3,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

203,472.00 0.00 0.00 % 

150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,420,740.00 0.00 0.00% 

(875,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(446,628.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(240,972.00) 16,956.00 7.04% 

(1,562,600.00) 16,956.00 1.09 % 

(141,860.00) 16,956.00 11.95 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 18 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
----- Csti mate:-- --- --- ----- -------- ---------- ------ --- -- -- ------ ---- -- -

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

77,063.33 0.00 0.00% 

833.33 0.00 0.00% 

83.33 0.00 0.00 % 
833.33 0.00 0.00% 

500.00 0.00 0.00% 

7,042.33 0.00 0.00% 

83.33 0 00 0.00% 

250.00 0.00 0.00% 

2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

118,395.00 0.00 0.00% 

(72,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

(37,219.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44 % 

(130,216.67) 16,956.00 13.02 % 

(11,821.67) 16,956.00 143.43 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

July 2023 Page 19 of 22 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- -- - -- - --- --------- --- ------ -- ---- ---------------- - ---- -- -- - - ---------- -- ---- ------ i:sti mate------- ------- --- ---- -- ---- ------------------- ----------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127.00 0.00 0.00% 223,343.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,479,187.00 0.00 0.00% 373,265.58 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

82130 Education (3,777,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (314,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 

82230 Education (1,012,621.00) 0.00 0.00% (84,385.08) 0.00 0.00% 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,914,621.00) 0.00 0.00% (409,551.75) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (435,434.00) 0.00 0.00% (36,286.17) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

171 General Capital Projects 

Account Description 

Revenues 
44570 

Expenditures 

91110 

91120 

Total 171 

Contributions & Gifts 

Total Revenues 

General Administration Projects 

Administration Of Justice Projects 

Total Expenditures 

General Capital Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
------------ -- - ----- -- -- ------ - -- -- --- --------
Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

0.00 ( 42.00) 0.00% 

o.oo (42.00) 100.00 % 

0.00 11,977.30 0.00 % 

0.00 58,160.58 0.00% 

0.00 70,137.88 100.00 % 

0.00 70,095.88 100.00 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11:58 AM 

Page 20 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
-- --- - Es <i mate----------------- ----- ---- --- -- --- ------- --- --------- ----

Avg/ M th Actual % of Avg 

0.00 (42.00) 0.00% 

0.00 (42.00) 0.00 0/o 

0.00 11,977.30 0.00% 

0.00 58,160.58 0.00% 

o.oo 70,137.88 0.00 0/o 

0.00 70,095.88 0.00 0/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

176 Highway Capita\ Projects 

Account 

Revenues 
40110 

40120 

40125 
40130 

40140 

40163 
40320 

Expenditures 

91200 

Total 176 

Description 

Current Property Tax 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 

Interest And Penalty 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 

Bank Excise Tax 

Total Revenues 

Highway & Street Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

Highway Capital Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
------- ---------

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

125,228.00 

2,225.00 

300.00 
3,500.00 

1,000.00 

9,390.00 
200.00 

141,843.00 

(181,000.00) 

(181,000.00) 

(39,157.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 % 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11 :58 AM 

Page 21 of 22 

------ Estimate-- ---- ------------ -------------------------- ------ ------
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

10,435.67 0.00 0.00% 

185.42 0.00 0.00% 

25.00 0.00 0.00% 
291.67 0.00 0.00% 

83.33 0.00 0.00% 

782_50 0.00 0_00% 
16.67 0.00 0.00% 

11,820.25 0.00 0.00% 

(15,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 

(15,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 

(3,263.08) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

177 Education Capital Projects 

Account 

Revenues 

40285 

Expenditures 

91300 

Total 177 

Description 

Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

Total Revenues 

Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

Education Capital Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2023 

Year-To-Date 
·-------------------------- - - ----- ----------

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

200,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

200,000.00 o.oo 0.00 % 

(827,240.00) 1,984,813.00 239.93 % 

(827,240.00) 1,984,813.00 239.93 % 

(627,240.00) 1,984,813.00 316.44% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
8/2/2023 11: 58 AM 

Page 22 of 22 

Month-To-Date 
----- - Estimate---------- -- -- -------- --- ------ -- ----------- --------- ----

Avg/ M th Actual % of Avg 

16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

(68,936 .67) 1,984,813.00 2,879.18 % 

(68,936.67) 1,984,813.00 2,879.18 

(52,270.00) 1,984,813.00 3,797.23 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected August 01,2023 

JADEN BRETT BROYLES 
CHRISTOPHER A COOPER 
HEATHER DORAN 
KAREN SHYREL EDWARDS 
WENDELL L ELLIS 
THERESA C. HANCOCK 
JENNIFER P HICKSON 
ROBERT HOFFERBERTH 
KARA C. KNIGHT 
YESICA MEJIA 

MITCHELL SELDON MILLER 
MARCIA PERRY-MCKENZIE 
PAUL H ROGERS 
CARLA WIGGINS SPROUL 
ANITA JANE STALLINGS 
KAILA TULLOCK 
LISA M WROBLESKI 
SUNITHA YADAV 




